Morton Grove Park District Mor-ton Grove

6834 Dempster Street ® Morton Grove, lllinois ® 60053 847/965-1200

.
1.
V.

VI.
VII.

VIHII.

Xl.

XIl.

XIlil.

Xiv.

Board Meeting Agenda
March 20, 2019 at 6:30pm

Roll Call

“Park District

Pledge of Allegiance
Additions/Changes to the Agenda
Citizens Comments on Agenda Items/Correspondence

Consent Agenda:
a. Approval of Minutes: Minutes of the February 20, 2019 Board Meeting
b. Approval of Financial Reports:
1.Revenue and Expenditure Report dated February 28, 2019
2.Invoice Distribution Report ending February 28, 2019 in the amount of $132,550.15

Director’s Report
Attorney’s Report
Department Reports

New Business

a. Administration and Finance Committee — Commissioner White, Chair
ACTION ITEM: Annual GFOA Conference Travel Advance

ACTION ITEM: Closed Session Compliance Review

ACTION ITEM: Disposal Ordinance

ACTION ITEM: Community Education Proposal

ACTION ITEM: Community Survey

A

Public Comment on Non-Agenda ltems

Commissioner Comments:
Commissioner Manno
Commissioner Coletta
Commissioner White
Commissioner Minx
Commissioner Schmidt

Closed Session:

| move that the Board enter closed session in accordance with the Open Meetings Act
section120/2(c)(1) and for section 120/2(c)(21).

Approval of Closed Session Minutes: Minutes from the February 20, 2019 meeting.

Adjournment

The Prairie View Community Center is an ADA accessible building. Persons with disabilities requiring reasonable accommodation to participate in this
meeting should contact the Park District’'s ADA Compliance Officer, Jeffrey Wait, at the Prairie View Community Center by mail at 6834 Dempster, St.
Morton Grove, IL 60053, by phone at (847) 965-1200, Monday through Friday 9:00am until 5:00pm or by email to jwait@mpgparks.com at least 48 hours
prior to the meeting. Requests for a qualified ASL interpreter generally require at least 5 business days’ notice. For the deaf or hearing impaired please
use the tllinois Relay Center Voice only operator at (800) 526-0857.



Consent Agenda: March 20, 2019 — Commissioner Keith White

Minutes:
| move to accept the recommendation of the Administration and Finance Committee to
approve the minutes of the:

* The Board Meeting held on February 20, 2019

And the Financial Reports which include:

* The Revenue and Expenditure Report dated February 28, 2019
® Invoice Distribution Report ending February 28, 2019 in the amount of
$132,550.15

AFTER CLOSED SESSION:
I move to accept the recommendation of the Administration and Finance Committee to
approve the minutes of the:

» Executive Session held on February 20, 2019



Approval of Minutes




Morton Grove Park District Mortun Grove

6834 Dempster Street ® Morton Grove, lllinois ® 60053 847/965-1200

Minutes of the 808™
Board Meeting
February 20, 2019

“Par-k “District

. Roll Call: Commissioner Schmidt called the meeting to order at 6:34pm.

Commissioners Present: Mark Manno, Paul Minx, Steve Schmidt and Keith White.
Commissioners Absent: Dorothy Coletta

Attorney Present: None.

Staff Present: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director; Marty O’Brien, Superintendent of Finance;
Geralyn Konsewicz, Superintendent of Recreation and Facilities, Keith Gorczyca, Superintendent
of Parks and Maintenance; Laura Kee, Superintendent of HR and Risk Management; Sue
Braubach, Recreation Supervisor and Claudia Marren, Administrative Assistant.

Guests Present: Rita Minx, Village Trustee and Morton Grove resident, Paul Hanley and Tom
Reedy, George K. Baum & Co., and Mike Bryant, Morton Grove resident.

1. Additions/Changes to the Agenda: None.
. Citizens Comments on Agenda Items/Correspondence: None.

Iv. Consent Agenda:

Commissioner White made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Minx, to approve the minutes

of the Board Meeting held on January 16, 2019.

The Financial Reports:

1. The Cash Summary and Revenue Report dated January 31, 2019 and

2. The Invoice Distribution Report ending January 31, 2019 in the amount of $92,128.65. Ayes:
Commissioner Minx, Schmidt, White and Manno. Nays: 0. Absent: Coletta. Motion
carried.

V. Director Report: Director Wait noted there will be a family Zumba class at PVCC on February 23", a
free Movie Book Club on February 27", Boogie the Night away will be held on March 8™ and a free
Clover Hunt is scheduled for March 15", Wait commended the Recreation Department for
providing a variety of unique and fun events for the community.

VI. Attorney Report: Director Wait noted the attorney has been working on the Mansfield Park project

and the agreement between the prairie stewards and the park district. The attorney also reviewed
the February packet.

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



VIL.

VIII.

Department Head Reports: Superintendent Gorczyca noted the Mansfield Park renovation project
is moving along as planned. The ice rink was opened last Friday at PVCC and the department has
been completing routine maintenance along with getting ready for spring.

Superintendent O’Brien noted that all year-end tax financials have been completed for 2018.
The auditors will return in March to finalize the 2018 partial year audit. O’Brien also noted he
recently completed “Debt Training” which covers the various types of debt available to the park
district for capital improvements. Finally, he said there will be required changes to the 2019
financial statements which are necessary in order for the district to keep receiving the GFOA
certificate as well an unqualified opinion from the auditors.

Superintendent Kee reported that the PDRMA infra-red project has been completed. Seasonal
positions for spring and summer have been posted, we now have rental attendants at all facilities
and also there have been no recent workman compensation claims.

Superintendent Konsewicz noted the park district recently had a great Family Fun Night and thanked
MGBSA for their sponsorship of that event. There were 108 attendees at the Daddy Daughter Dance
and the seniors seemed to really enjoy the Valentine Bingo event last week. She thanked Mularkey
Distributors for sponsoring the Cold Brews event, which was fantastic and noted the park district is
having a blood drive on March 2" from 10am until 4pm.

New Business:

a. Administration and Finance Committee — Commissioner White, Chair
George K. Baum & Company Presentation: Mr. Paul Hanley reviewed the importance of
preparing for a referendum and how to gain community support. Hanley explained there
are four basic steps: 1.) Needs Assessment 2.) A public information program 3.) Community
input and 4.) A strategic well-thought out campaign. Hanley noted the importance of
recruiting a citizen task force. Hanley and his colleague, Thomas Reedy explained their
company’s expertise lies in knowing how to interpret the feedback received from
community forums and surveys and then guiding the park district in the proper direction.

b. Recreation and Facility Program Committee — Commissioner Coletta, Chair
Virtual Fitness Presentation: Recreation Supervisor, Sue Braubach, informed the Board of
the new Wellbeats virtual fitness classes available on a 70” television in Club Fitness.
Members can choose to exercise to over 350 different classes, ranging from 10 minutes to
an hour. Braubach currently configured the system to offer pre-scheduled 20-minute
classes and is also offering incentives for members who participate in the new classes.

c. Parks Facilities and Maintenance Committee, Commissioner Manno, Chair
Mansfield Park Replacement Bid: Superintendent Gorczyca noted that Upland Design
provided the park district with four concept drawings for an updated playground. The
district also held two community input meetings. The project was put out to bid on
February 7%". The decision was made to award the project to Hacienda Landscape. Although
Innovation Landscape was the lowest bid, the district disqualified that company due to
references providing a consistent pattern of complaints and poor quality of workmanship.

Commissioner White made a motion, seconded by Manno to accept the recommendation of
the Parks and Facilities Maintenance Committee to reject the bid from Innovation

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



Landscape for the reasons provided in the memo; and to award the Mansfield Park
playground replacement contract to Hacienda Landscape of Plainfield, IL in the amount of
$117,658. Ayes: Commissioner Schmidt, White, Manno and Minx. Nays: 0. Absent:
Coletta. Motion carried.

Mansfield Park Playground Equipment Purchase: Director Wait explained the playground
equipment for Mansfield Park will be purchased separately, through the National Joint
Powers Alliance, which will save the district money.

Commissioner White made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Minx, to accept the
recommendation of the Parks and Facilities Maintenance Committee to approve purchasing
the Mansfield Park playground equipment through the National Joint Purchasing Alliance
and Parkreation, in the amount of $80,000. Ayes: Commissioner White, Manno, Minx and
Schmidt. Nays: 0. Absent: Coletta. Motion carried.

Ballfield Renovation Plan: Superintendent Gorczyca gave a Power Point presentation on
the necessary work involved to renovate the district’s fourteen baseball fields. Gorczyca
explained the first step is a field analysis to determine the existing conditions of the fields
grades and layout. Next would be the design of the field to include proper drainage, crown
and base lines. Gorczyca noted it is important to install the proper infield mix, soil and turf.
Gorczyca also offered a contractor cost estimate and an in-house cost estimate.

Capital Reallocation: Director Wait explained the 2019 budget includes $50,00 earmarked
for basketball court renovations which he would like to reallocate to the improvement of
the baseball fields.

Commissioner White made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Minx, to accept the
recommendation of the Parks and Facilities Maintenance Committee to approve reallocating
$50,000 in funding from basketball court improvements to ballfield renovations in the 2019
CIP budget. Ayes: Commissioner Manno, Minx, Schmidt and White. Nays: 0. Absent:
Coletta. Motion carried.

General Discussion regarding Harrer Pool Project: Director Wait noted that Williams
Architect provided three preliminary concepts for updating Harrer Pool based on the Park
District Harrer Pool survey. The discussion revolved around the possibility of a referendum
to provide the community with a solution to satisfy as many groups as possible. Several
considerations included: an ice rink, improving Harrer Park fields and lighting system, and
reaching out to the Village to see if they have an interest in sharing or purchasing office
space. The Commissioners felt it is important to assemble a focus group to decide which
options a referendum should include. Also noted was the importance of educating the
public and thinking 25 to 30 years ahead. Director Wait planned to reach out to Chuck
Balling to determine if he could offer guidance on planning Harrer Pool improvements. The
services George Baum is offering is estimated to cost $65,000.

IX. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items: Rita Minx asked how many baseball fields we have,
(14) and how many fields would the $50,000 cover? Superintendent Gorczyca explained he

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



would have to do an analysis first. It was also suggested to display Orbs on the west end of
town. Mike Bryant thanked the park district for addressing the condition of the baseball fields.

X. Commissioner Comments:

Commissioner White: Noted he was very impressed with the Cold Brews event. White thanked
the staff and Mularkey Distributors.

Commissioner Minx: Noted Cold Brews was really good; the staff did a great job.
Commissioner Manno: Hoped that the staff enjoyed the Soaring to New Heights Conference,
thanked the staff for all their hard work on the Cold Brews event and extended his appreciation
to Supervisor Braubach for her work on the Virtual Fitness.

Commissioner Schmidt: Thanked the staff for a well-organized conference and hoped it was a
great experience for everyone.

Xl. Closed Session: At approximately 8:26pm Commissioner White made a motion, seconded by
Commissioner Manno, to move into closed session in accordance with the Open Meetings Act
section 120/2(c)(1) and 120/2(c) (21). Ayes: Commissioner Manno, Minx, Schmidt and White.
Nays: 0. Absent: Coletta. Motion carried.

The meeting reconvened at approximately 8:37pm. No action was taken during closed session.

Xil. Approval of Closed Session Minutes: Commissioner White made a motion, seconded by
Commissioner Minx to approve the minutes of the Closed Session Meeting held on January 16,
2019. Ayes: Commissioner Minx, Schmidt, White and Manno. Nays: 0. Absent: Coletta.
Motion carried.

Xill.  Adjournment:
Commissioner White made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Minx to adjourn the meeting.
Motion carried by voice vote.
Meeting ended at approximately 8:38pm.

Steve Schmidt, Board President Jeffrey Wait, Board Secretary

COMMITTED TO QUALITY PARK AND RECREATION SERVICES



Financials

* Revenue and Expenditure Report
* The Invoice Distribution Report
e Card Services Report



00°00T (¥€°Sz6’E) SY T106°% FETGZ6'E 0070 SHINLIANIIXE 3 SHANIATS A0 IAN

8z 0T 6£°¥8%’LCE L0°98¢‘9¢ T9°GIG‘LE 00°000°59¢ SHINIIANAIXA TYIOL

SETI §0'655‘¢cze Z5° L8 TH S6°0FV'TF 00°000’69¢ SHANIATI TYIOL

NOILVIIOMY TVIDAAS ~ GE€ pund

NOILIVHNO®Y TYIDAdS ~ G€ Pung

00°00T Lz v9z’z (LG 062'2) (L2 %92°2) 00°0 STANIIANIIXT 3 SAONIAT A0 ITAN

zZ5°8 LG T1€900T EV°89€ ‘6 €% °89¢’6 00°00070TT SHYNLIANEIXE TYIOL

9% "9 78°56820T 98°LLOL 9T %0T’L 00°000°0TT SHANTATE TYIOL

EONYINSNI ALITIEVIT - 0f pung

HONYMNSNI ALITIEYIT - Q€ pung

007001 (EL720%'8TT) SETHI6LTT €L°Z0%’/8TT 00°0 STEINLIANIIXT 3 SHANTIAT J0 IAN

00°0 00°000‘000°T 0070 00°0 00°000‘000°t SHINLIANAAXA TILOL

¥8° 1T LZ° 165188 SE'H96LTT €L°Z20%8TT 00°000°000°1 SHANIATE TYIOL

ILSHYALNI 3 dNOE - Gz pung

ISHYAINT 3 ANOD - GZ DU

00°00T Z1° 0S¥ 8Z°8%Z’0T (ZT°05¥%) 0070 STINLIANIAXE 3 SINNIATE A0 LAN

6021 6E°LEZ'8ST 0€°686°0T T9°29L°12 00°000’08T SMINIIANIIXT TYIOL

P8 TT TS 189 8GT 8G°€€2'12 67 CIE’'1C 00°000‘08T SENNIATE TYLOL

2TY¥T0TICTA - Zz pung

'¥'0°I1°d - Zz pung

00°00T ZZ 096°TT 70" L98'% (2Z2°096°1T) 0070 SHYNLIANAAIXT 3 SEANTATI A0 LIAN

6L°ET 0E°6TE’F02 TLT9LLST 0L7089°z¢ 007000°L€2 STMINLIANAIXE TYIOL

vL"8 ZG'6LZ791¢C 9L E€E¥9 7’02 8¥ 0zL 0z 00°000°LEC SENANAATI TYIOL

ATYTRTI - 0Z pung

"ITYTRTI - 02 pung

00°00T FEVLE'T (€ FEET) (PE"7L6°T) 0070 STINIIANIAXE 3 SHEANIATY J0 LAN

L670T 99762091 PETPEE’T PETVLE'T 00°000’8T STINLIANAAXT TYIOL

0070 00°0008T 00°0 00°0 00°000’8T SEANIATY TYIOL

HOZSAW - ST pung

WNISAN - G pung

0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SMANLIANIAXA 3 SHAONIATI A0 LEN

0070 00°000°TT 00°0 000 00" 000°TT SMALIANAIXE TYIOL

00°0 00°000°TT 00°0 00°0 00°000°TT SHANNIATI TYIOL

1E0IT0d - SO pung

H0IT0d - S0 pund

00°00T1 (6£°5.57’¢e) ZE06% ‘6T 6E£°GLG €L 00°0 STENLIANAIXE 3 SHANIATY JI0 LAN

09°6 mm.mmo“mmﬁ“w LETIFSEET T.°986°G622 00°980°s5¢€’¢Z SMINLIANAIXH TYIOL

20" 1T 06°€25°S60°2 69°9€0’€GT 0T° 296662 00°980°66e’2Z SANNIATE TYIOL

*NOILVHNDEY - Z0 pung

NOIIVIND®E ~ Z0 pung

007001 78°2GL'FT 0T"9€T LY (P8°2SL'FT) 00°0 STINIIANIIXT 3 SHONFAEE A0 ILAN

mo”mﬁ vm”mmwumﬂm“ﬁ mmuﬁmm“ﬁﬂﬁ mw.mmmuwﬁm 00°2Z80°GEF’T STINLIANHAXHE TYIOL

90°¥%T BE zZGC‘eeT’t 69°LZV'8ST 29°628°10¢ 00°280°Gew’T SAONIATI TYLIOL

HLYTI0d¥0D - 10 pund

IL¥I04¥00 - 10 pung

agsn ("TYIONEY) TYIMON (ISYTIOHA) FSVIYONI (TYINIONEY) TYIRION 1E90d09 dIANTNY NOIILAI9DSHA JIEHON T
19049 & FONYTIYY 6102/82/20 HINOW 6102/82/20 6102

ITIVIIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOVY HONVTYL dLX

Z/T :ebeg

LOTHLSIA M¥VYd FAOMD NOLYOW W04 I¥0dNY TINLIANIIXH

6T02/8¢/20 ONIANZE dOTYdAd

INNAATT

Bd SA0I9H UOJIIOW :gd
zaTezuobt :1esq
Nd 6€:%0 6T0C/L0O/E0



00°00T (L 18T780T) 0£°2ZBE 68T L7 18T ‘80T 00°0 STANLIANAAXA 3 SAANIATE IO IAN

6C°8 PG S6T'E€RC’9 TET€967zZ¢Ee 9% ZLY ‘%98 00°899°L08’9 SANNA TIY¥ - STENIIGNIIXH TYILOL
88°6 LO"FTO’SET’9 29°Gh6°1ZS €6°€59°2ZL9 00°899°L08'9 SANQA TTY - SEONIATY TYLIOL
00°00T (9L LzE) 9L L2k 9L°LZE 00°0 SMINLIANIAXHA 3 SHAONTIATI A0 IEN
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 SMINLIANIIXT TYIOL
00°00T  (9L°.Z€) 9L LZE 9L°L2E 00°0 SHAONTATI TYIOL

*ANQd DONTYVATO TIO¥AYd - 66 pund
aNAd DONTIVATD TIO9AYd - 66 Pung

00°00T 09°T09 8T (06 FL8'ET) (09°1T09'8T) 000 STINLIANAIXE 3 SHANIATT 40 LAN
LT 0% 86€£°T190°T 0S"%L8'ET 09°1098T 00700070801 STINLIANAIXH TYIOL
0070 00°000°080°T 0070 00°0 00°000°080°T SAONIATE TYLOL

S SILNIWAAOYAWI TYLIIAYD - QL pung
SININIAOMIWI TVIIAYD - 0/ Pung

00°00T (¥9°€£56 1) T7°9v6°T 79°€G6 ‘T 00°0 SHINLIANAIXT 3 SANNIATY JI0 IEN
0070 00700691 0070 00°0 00°00S791 SHNLIANIAXT TYIOL
78°TT 9€79%S V1 TP 976’1 79°€56°1 00°00S’91 SEONHATY TYIOL

‘LIOY - Q% pundg
LIANY - 0% pundg

agsn (TYINIONEY) TYWION (ISVYIYOHA) FSYAIONT (TYRMONEY) TYRMON 1395009 dAANTRY NOIILAT¥OSHA MAGHON TD
19509 % AONYTIVL 6102/82/20 HINOW 6102/82/20 610¢C
ATAYIIVAY ¥Od ALIAIIOV HONYTYL dILX
6T0Z/82/20 ONIANHE QOTYEd Bd ®A0IH UOIIOR :d€d

zaTezuobT :a1osn
2/2 :abeg LOTELSIA MYYd JA0¥D NOLMOW ¥Od L¥0d T HINLIANAIXHE ANV HAANAATY WNd 6€:%0 6T02/L0/€0



LT 0€ 8G°80S'LT 80°LLG'Z ZV v88 1T 00°€6€‘6€ STINLIANAIXA 3 SHOANTATE IO IEN
AR A LETTFG/LTT ZGTES6TT €9°696 ‘6T 00°L0S“LET SANAS TI¥Y - STINLIANIIXE TYIOL
00781 S6°6%0°GS¥HT 09°0€S ‘%1 S0°058°1€E 007006 “9LT SANNd TIV -~ SHONIATS TYIOL
99°8¢ SF ETY GG 98¢ 65°98¢ 00°000’T ISNIIXE TIMOL ~ H¥-SNOINVTITIAISIN dXT 00£€£85-2£-20
0070 00°008 0070 0070 00°008 SIIOA INN-SNOANYTTIDSIH dXA 00G6T8S-2E-20
0070 00°000°€ 0070 00°0 00°000°€ YHINID SSENIII - JINDFE MAN-INIWNAINDT 009096-2€-20
00°0 00°00S°’T 00°0 00°0 007006°T SI¥N0D ¥ - 4INDT MIN-INAWNGINOF 005095-2£-20
00°00T (9S°GTIT’T) 9G6"STT’'T 96°GTIT’T 00°0 INIVW - dIN0F MIN-INIAWATNOT 002095-2£-20
Zh 8T 82°9zL’S ZLTLLO’'T ZL ELe’z 0070008 ONILEMIVH - SINIWIATIOV-SOAS LOVEINOD 00Z¥55-2€-20
vETRT 8% 92 ’¢E 0070 ZSTELS 00°000 ‘% SADIAYAS TYNALOVILNOD-SIAS IOVALNOD 00€Z255-2E-20
L1°12 GS'9LG’T Sh Egh Shrech 0070002 WOO¥ FONYA - SHITAANS-ddOS ANV TIIVH 0LEDZS-2E-20
00°0 0070001 00°0 00°0 00°000'T HAD DDAd - SEITAANS-ddNS ANV TMIVH 09€0¢5-2£~-20
00°0 00°00€ 00°0 0070 00°00€ LHAVS - SAITIAS-SAITIANS ANY STYINIIVA SEENTS~ZE-20
00°00T  (0E-1TISL) 0€°1SL 0€°1GL 00°0 2019 - STIIVN - "INIVW-ddNS dNY TIIVH 1Z€025-2€~20
00°0 00°000'% 00°0 00°0 00°000'% FONYNIINIYW FAIIYINIATIA-ddNS ANY TILYH T12025-2£-20
00°0 00°000'% 00°0 00°0 00°000°'% ¥IVdEY INIWAINOHI-SATITIANS ANY STYINTIYVH 0T2025-2€-20
00°0 007 00T 00°0 0070 00°00T HDYLS0d - dXd dDIAI0-ddNS ANV TIIVH 0€T025-2€-20
0070 007006 0070 0070 00°00G ONIINI¥d - dXd ADIAIO-dANS ANY THIVH 021025-2£-20
00°0 00°00€ 00°0 0070 00°00€ SAITddNS - dX¥ HIIAI0-ddAS ANY TILVH 0TT025-2£-20
vEET 90°68L79¢ S6°6%8°C 76 0TL’S 007 00S‘2¥y SYOLDNYLSNI XdNOMO-SHAOYM 3 SETIVIVS 00LETS-ZE-20
21792 ¥Z"80T'T 00702 9L°T6€ 00°00G'T HWIL Id ¥dNS WXD - SSANLIA-SATYVTIYS 0€9€15-2€-20
£C°€T LT°899 %G 66°82¢'p £€8°8ee’s 00°L00‘€9 JLLV SSUNLII - SSANLIA-STOYM 3 SHTUVIVS 0T9€T1S-2€-20
6T LT 05" 8€L GL T8 0G6°19T 00°006 JWODNI STIMOL - SI-ATM SNOANYTITIDSIH 0L508%-2£-20
00°00T (S6°29%) G6°29F G6°79% 00°0 HODNI ENTHOVW ONIANIA-ATY SNOANVITIDSIH 0€608%~-2€-20
€€°LT 0 ¥¥G'0FT 06°6¥zZ’'¢ct 08°6G¥ ‘62 00°000°0LT SATHSYIGWAN SSANLIA ~ 99-SdIHSYATHTR 0TT09%-Z€-20
05762 00°0€Z°’% 00°0%L 00°0LL'T 00°000°9 SHII ISHEOND - WAD NIJO-NISSINAY ANV SHTI G0€0ZH-2€-20
agsn ("TYIRIONEY) "TVIRMON (HSYTIOHA) (TYIRIONGY) 135009 dIANINY NOILdI¥OSHEQ YIGHAN T9
I5ad % AONYTVd 6102/82/20 HILNOW 6102/82/20 6102

HTIYTIVAY

/1 :eobeg

404 ALIAILOY

HONV'IYd dLX

6T02/82/20 ONIANE dOI¥dd

LOIMISIA MY¥d HAOYD NOLYOW ¥Od LI0dHd TINLIANAIKE ANV AONTATS

B4 9A0IH UOIIOW :4q

Z9TrZUOLT :issp

Wd 8€:¥0 6TCZ/LO/E0D



03/07/2019 04:32 PM
lgonzalez

User:

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED
PAID
Vendor

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/01/2019 - 02/28/2019

Invoice Description

Page:

1/8

Amount Check #

Check 310499
01-20-520321

Check 310500
01-20-520325

01-20-570410

Check 310501
02-10-554100

Check 310502
02-01-593177

Check 310503
01-20-520312

02-33-520312

Check 310504
01-10-589105

Check 310505
02-08-593919

Check 310506
01-20-554100

02-22-552200
02-33-554100
15-10-554600

Check 310507
02-33-554100

Check 310508
02-32-554200

Check 310509
01-10-540110

Check 310510
02-33-570200

Check 310511
02-33-554100

Check 310512
02-07-594819

Check 310513
01-10-552200

Check 310514
01-10-520110

Check 310515

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA

MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS
BLDG-LNDSCP~BLK DIRT-SAND-

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-GYMANISTI

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN
MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-EMPLOYEE

PRGM SUPP-DADDY/DAUGHTER D

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES~AGREE
CONTRACT SVCS-TECHNICAL AS
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PROF

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS -

UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILD

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

PROGRAM SERVICES-GAP

CONTRACT SVCS-TECHNICAL AS

MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP

ANDERSON LOCK CO

Total For Check 310499

ARLINGTON POWER EQUIPMENT
ARLINGTON POWER EQUIPMENT

Total For Check 310500

BROADCAST MUSIC INC.

Total For Check 310501

BUFFALO GROVE GYMNASTICS

Total For Check 310502

CASE LOTS,
CASE LOTS,

Ine
INC

Total For Check 310503

CITI CARDS

Total For Check 310504

CLAIRE BAUMGARTNER

Total For Check 310505

CMEP DEPT MG-06A
CMFP DEPT MG-06A
CMFP DEPT MG-06A
CMEP DEPT MG-06A

Total For Check 310506

COLLEY ELEVATOR CO.

Total For Check 310507

COMCAST CABLE

Total For Check 310508

COMED

Total For Check 310509

CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY C

Total For Check 310510

CUMMINS NPOWER

Total For Check 310511

FIRST STUDENT

Total For Check 310512

FRAMEWORK COMMUNICATIONS

Total For Check 310513

GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS

Total For Check 310514

KEYS FOR NATIONAL FIELDHOU

SPROCKET COVER
49 BAGS OF ICE MELT

ANNUAL FEE BASE MUSIC LICE

2019 USAG ILLINOIS BOYS ST

DOGIPOT SMALL BAGS
PAPER TOWELS

EMPLOYEE HOLIDAY APPRECIAT

REIMBURSEMENT FOR CLAIRE §

JANUARY TO MARCH 2019 MONI
JANUARY TO MARCH 2019 MONI
JANUARY TO MARCH 2019 MONI
JANUARY TO MARCH 2019 MONI

FIRE MARSHALL INSPECTION 2

CABLE SERVICE FOR PVCC JAN

ELECTRIC FOR JANUARY 2019

NEW LED LIGHT BULBS FOR TH

INSPECTION OF PVCC GENERAT

BUS TRIP TO JUMP ZONE 9/19

COMPUTER MAINTENANCE AGREE

OFFICE SUPPLIES

17.97

17.97

39.34
352.31

391,65

358.00

358.00

940.00

940.00

267.00
296.60

563.60

35.77

35.77

153.32

153.32

210.00
210.00
210.00
420.00

1,050.00
401.00
401.00

21.06
21.06
589.20
589,20

2,020.00

2,020.00
333.48
333.48
121.25
121.25

2,440.22

2,440.22

46.86

46.86

310499

310500
310500

310501

310502

310503
310503

310504

310505

310506
310506
310506
310506

310507

310508

310509

310510

310511

310512

310513

310514



03/07/2019 04:32 PM
lgonzalez

User:

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED
PAID
Vendor

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/01/2019 - 02/28/2019

Invoice Description

Page:

2/8

Amount Check #

Check 310515
01-20-554100

Check 310516
02-33-520321

Check 310518
15-10-554600

Check 310519
35-10-552705

Check 310520
01-20-520312

01-20-520321
01-20-581501
02-33-520321

Check 310521
02-35-589110

Check 310522
30-10-532610

30-10-532615
30~10-532630

Check 310523
01-10-551120

Check 310524
15-10-554600

Check 310525
01-20-520321

Check 310526
02-33-520312

Check 310527
02-08-593914

Check 310528
01-10-554100

Check 310529
01-10-540150

02-06-593711
02-07~593825
02~10-540150
02-33-540150

Check 310532
01-10-481810

01-10-520110

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT.

- MA

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PROF

CNTRCT SVCS-ADA INCLUSION

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA
PRAIRIE VIEW ICE ARENA
MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA

EXP MISC.-MARKETING SPECIA

INSURANCE-PROPERTY & GENER
INSURANCE-EMPLOYMENT PRACT
INSURANCE-WORKERS COMP

CONTRACT SVCS-LEGAL - EXTR

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PROF

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-COLD BREW

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

UTILITIES-TELEPHONE
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PRE SCHOO
PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BASE
UTILITIES-TELEPHONE
UTILITIES-TELEPHONE

MISCELLANEQOUS REV-MISC. -
MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP

GROOT INDUSTRIES 3397

Total For Check 310515

JC LICHT, LLC

Total For Check 310516

LOW VOLTAGE WORKS, INC.

Total For Check 310518

MAINE-NILES ASSN OF SP REC

Total For Check 310519

MENARD'S
MENARD'S
MENARD'S
MENARD'S

Total For Check 310520

MORTON GROVE FOUNDATION

Total For Check 310521

PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEM
PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEM
PARK DISTRICT RISK MANAGEM

Total For Check 310522

ROBBINS SCHWARTZ

Tolal For Check 310523

SHERI COZZI

Total For Check 310524

SKOKIE ACE HARDWARE

Total For Check 310525

STATE INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS

Total For Check 310526

THE FABULOUS FRANK & DAVE,

Total For Check 310527

TIAA COMMERCIAL FINANCE, I

Total For Check 310528

VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS

Total For Check 310529

CARD SERVICES
CARD SERVICES

6250 DEMPSTER RECYCLING JA

INTERIOR PAINT FOR PVCC

3 MONTHS MONITORING COMMUN

INCLUSION SERVICES JANUARY

TRUCK WASHING SUPPLIES
STERILITE 18 GALLON TOTE
GORILLA TAPE

TAPE FOR PAINTING & REPAIR

FULL PAGE AD IN THE 2019 P

PROPERTY/LIABLITY 01/01/19
PROPERTY/LIABLITY 01/01/19
PROPERTY/LIABLITY 01/01/19

ATTORNEY FEES FOR DECEMBER

CLEANING FOR MUSEUM FOR FE

DUPLICATE KEYS

AIR CARE PROGRAM

COLD BREWS ENTERTAINMENT

2019

CAPIOE RENTAL JANUARY

FOR JANU
FOR JANU
FOR JANU
FOR JANU
FOR JANU

CELL
CELL
CELL
CELL
CELL

PHONES
PHONES
PHONES
PHONES
PHONES

USAGE
USAGE
USAGE
USAGE
USAGE

CREDIT CARD
CREDIT CARD

STATEMENT
STATEMENT

48.

48,

81

81.

105.

105

1,556,

1,556,

51.
60.
220.
50

382.

250.

250,

3,958.
600.
2,516,

7,074.

1,083

1,083

95

95

11.

11.

957

957

800.

800.

408.

141
56.
56.

141.

170

(281.
250.

95

95

.56

56

00

.00

00

00

44
18
47

.52

61

00

00

04
76
13

93

.00

.00

.00

.00

16

16

.78

.78

00

00

69

.69

.73

69
69
73

.06

.90

95)
27

310515

310516

310518

310519

310520
310520
310520
310520

310521

310522
310522
310522

310523

310524

310525

310526

310527

310528

310529
310529
310529
310529
310529

310532
310532



03707/2019 04:32 pPM

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

Page:

3/8

User: lgonzalez EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/01/2019 ~ 02/28/2019
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED
PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 310532

01-10-581200 EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMI CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 6,985.46 310532

01-10-581300 EXP MISC.-EMPLOYEE TRAVEL CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 63.27 310532

01-10-589105 EXP MISCELLANEQOUS-EMPLOYEE CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 1,900.09 310532

01-20-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 18.45 310532

01-20-581200 EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMI CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 220.44 310532

02-01-593177 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-GYMANISTI CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 36.00 310532

02-04~593514 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-DANCE - C CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 106.55 310532

02-04-594514 PROGRAM SERVICES-DANCE - C CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 71.82 310532

02-06-593711 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PRE SCHOO CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 22,41 310532

02-06-593715 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-TODDLER V CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 42,14 310532

02-07-593813 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BIRTHDAY CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 56.76 310532

02-07-593822 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-KINDER OD CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 58.60 310532

02-07-593823 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-B4 CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 92.03 310532

02-07-593825 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BASE CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 137.01 310532

02-07-594819 PROGRAM SERVICES-GAP CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 1,028.10 310532

02-08-591919 INSTR SAL-DADDY/DAUGHTER D CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 119.61 310532

02-08-593914 PROGRAM SUPPLIES~COLD BREW CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 51.79 310532

02-08-593920 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-MOM & SON CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 150.10 310532

02-10-581200 EXP MISC.-EDUCATIONAL SEMI CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 787.66 310532

02-10-581300 EXP MISC,-EMPLOYEE TRAVEL CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 138.44 310532

02-10-581400 EXP MISCELLANEOUS~-DUES & S CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 348,00 310532

02-32-520370 MATRL AND SUPP~SUPPLIES ~ CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 423.45 310532

02-32-554200 CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS - CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 220.00 310532

02-32-560200 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAIN CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 155.56 310532

02~32-583300 EXP MISCELLANEQUS~RB - TOW CARD SKRVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 386.55 310532

02-33-520312 MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 24.54 310532

02-35-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 35.00 310532

02-35-554405 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PUBLI CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 1,284.45 310532

30-10-582650 EXP MISC.-SAFTY TRAIN & SU CARD SERVICES CREDIT CARD STATEMENT 476.00 310532
Total For Check 310532 15,408,60

Check 310533

01-10-520160 MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP CHICAGO TRIBUNE MEDIA GROU ADVERTISING 183.78 310533
Total For Check 310533 183.78

Check 310534

02-32-554200 CONTRACT SVCS-AGREEMENTS - COMCAST CABLE PVCC COMCAST BUISNESS CABL 573.52 310534
Total For Check 310534 573.52

Check 310535

02-04-594514 PROGRAM SERVICES-DANCE - C D 'ANGELO FLETCHER MUSIC FOR DANCE RECITAL 210.00 310535
Total For Check 310535 210.00

Check 310536

70-10-586450 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-CLUB FIT DIRECT FITNESS SOLUTIONS, WELLBEATS INSTALLATION AND 9,684.00 310536
Total For Check 310536 9,684.,00

Check 310537

02-33-570200 BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILD FRIEL ELECTRIC FOR LABOR AND SERVICES 1,832.00 310537
Total For Check 310537 1,832.00

Check 310538

01-20-520321 MATRL AND SUPP~MAINT. - MA GRAINGER FLUORESCENT LAMP 74.88 310538
Total For Check 310538 74.88

Check 310539

02-10-210500 PAYABLES-DEPOSITS PAYABLE HENRY AGUAYO RENTAL DEPOSIT REFUND 150.00 310539
Total For Check 310539 150.00

Check 310540

70-10-586450 EXP MISCELLANEOUS-CLUB FIT KEISER PURCHASE OF TWO KEISER CYC 3,093.00 310540
Total For Check 310540 3,093.00



03/07/2019 04:32 pM
lgonzalez

User:

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED
PAID
Vendor

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/01/2019 - 02/28/2019

Invoice Description

Page:

4/8

Amount Check #

Check 310541
02-01-596840

Check 310542
35-10-552700

35-10-552705

Check 310543
02-07-594819

Check 310544
02-06-593711

02-10-581500
02-32-554200

Check 310545
02-32-560200

Check 310546
02-10-540130

02-21-540130
02-22-540130
02-33-540130
15-10-540130

Check 310556
01-10-554100

02-10-554100

Check 310557
01-20-554100

02-32-570200

Check 310558
01-20-570410

Check 310559
01-10-540150

02-10-540150
02-33-540150

Check 310560
02-32-520321

Check 310561
01-10-540110

02-10-540110

Check 310562
01-10-520110

Check 310563
02-08-593938

OTHER EXP-MAGIC CLASS

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-SRA C
CNTRCT SVCS~ADA INCLUSION

PROGRAM SERVICES-GAP

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-PRE SCHOO
EXP MISCELLANEOUS-UNIFORMS
CONTRACT SVCS~AGREEMENTS -

EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAIN

UTILITIES-WATER
UTILITIES-WATER
UTILITIES-WATER
UTILITIES-WATER
UTILITIES-WATER

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE
BUILDING & LANDSCAPE-BUILD

BLDG-LNDSCP-BLK DIRT-SAND-

UTILITIES-TELEPHONE
UTILITIES-TELEPHONE
UTILITIES-TELEPHONE

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA

UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

MATRL AND SUPP-QOFFICE EXP

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-EGGSTRAVA

MAGIC OF GARY KANTOR

Total For Check 310541

MAINE-NILES ASSN OF SP REC
MAINE-NILES ASSN OF SP REC

Total For Check 310542

MARRIOTT THEATRE

Total For Check 310543

PROMO GEAR PLUS, LLC
PROMO GEAR PLUS,LLC
PROMO GEAR PLUS, LLC

Total For Check 310544

SEAWAY SUPPLY CO.

Total For Check 31054%

VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE
VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE
VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE
VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE
VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE

Total For Check 310546

AIS INTERNATIONAL
AIS INTERNATIONAL

Total For Check 310556

ALARM DETECTION
ALARM DETECTION

SYSTEMS, I
SYSTEMS, I

Total For Check 310557

ARLINGTON POWER EQUIPMENT

Total For Check 310558

CALL ONE
CALL ONE
CALL ONE

Total For Check 310559

CASE LOTS, INC

Total For Check 310560

COMED
COMED

Total For Check 310561

GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS

Total For Check 310562

GIFTS GALORE

Total For Check 310563

MAGIC CLASSES

GENERAL CONTRIBUTION FOR '
INCLUSION SERVICES FOR FEB

MGPD GAP TRIP

PRESCHOOL STAFF SHIRTS
T-SHIRTS FOR CLUB FITNESS
T-SHIRTS FOR CLUB FITNESS

2 FLEXWIPE STAINLESS STEEL

WATER SERVICES
WATER SERVICES
WATER SERVICES
WATER SERVICES

WATER SERVICES

FOR ALL
FOR ALL
FOR ALL
FOR ALL
FOR RALL

PAR
PAR
PAR
PAR
PAR

MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 PLAN
MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 PLAN

QUARTERLY CHARGES MAR-MAY
FOR WORK DONE ON 12/28

SALT FOR PATH WAYS

PHONE SERVICES
PHONE SERVICES
PHONE SERVICES

REFRESH LUXURY HAIR AND BO

PARKING LOT LIGHT ELECTRIC
JACOBS GAZEBO ELECTRIC BIL

MARKERS AND TAPE

FILLED EASTER EGGS FOR EGG

84.

84.

34,059

770.

34,830

300.

300.

86.
.55

775

1,263,

2,125.

960.

107.
23,
71.

574.
35.

813

4,095

4,095.

8,190

325.
.00

288

613.

352,

352.

733

2,156.

359.

359.

i

24.

24

384,

00

00

210

82

.07

00

00

65

14

34

.00

00

64
92
76
08
88

.28

.00

00

.00

86

86

31

31

.30
711.
711.

73
72

75

40

40

.08
23.

43

51

30

.30

00

.00

310541

310542
310542

310543

310544
310544
310544

310545

310546
310546
310546
310546
310546

310556
310556

310557
310557

310558

310559
310559
310559

310560

310561
310561

310562

310563



03/07/2019 04:32 PM

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

Page:

5/8

User: lgonzalez EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/01/2019 - 02/28/2019
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED
PAID

GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Check 310564

02-32-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA GRAINGER 24 FLUORESCENT LAMP BULBS 180.96 310564
Total For Check 310564 180.96

Check 310565

02-07~591825 INSTRUCTOR SALARIES-BASE JOHN SORISHO VENDOR CHECK FOR PAYROLL 0 240,00 310565
Total For Check 310565 240.00

Check 310566

02-01-593177 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-GYMANISTI LIAM BERG USAG MEMBERSHIP REIMBURSEM 106.00 310566
Total For Check 310566 106.00

Check 310567

30-10-582650 EXP MISC.-SAFTY TRAIN & SU LOW VOLTAGE WORKS, INC. FOR SERVICES RENDERED 817.50 310567
Total For Check 310567 817.50

Check 310568

01-20-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT, - MA MENARD'S ROLLERS FOR PAINT FOR GARB 59.46 310568

01-20-520323 MATRI, AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MENARD'S WALK LIGHTS FOR PARKS 134.91 310568

01-20-520400 MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOL MENARD'S UTILITY HANGERS 48,13 310568

01-20-581500 EXp MISCELLANEOUS-UNIFORMS MENARD'S FACE MASK FOR SPRAYING AND 15.98 310568

01-20-581501 PRAIRIE VIEW ICE ARENA MENARD'S MOUSE. TRAPS FOR PVCC/ TAPE 39.76 310568

02-32-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MENARD'S SUPPLIES FOR PVCC 34.64 310568
Total For Check 310568 332.88

Check 310569

01-20-520323 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA MID-BMERICA SPORTS ADVANTA TRUE LINER MODEL 425 DRY L 194,04 310569

01-20-520325 MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS MID-AMERICA SPORTS ADVANTA BANNERMAN GROOMER PARTS 432.75 310569
Total For Check 310569 626.79

Check 310570

02-07-593813 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-BIRTHDAY NILES DAIRY QUEEN MGPD CAKE 20.99 310570
Total For Check 310570 20.99

Check 310571

01-20-520325 MATRL-SUPP-MAINT. - MAT'LS SAFETY KLEEN SOLVENT PARTS WASHER SINK 313.21 310571
Total For Check 310571 313.21

Check 310572 .

01-10-552200 CONTRACT SVCS-TECHNICAL AS SEGAL CONSULTING FOR PROFESSIONAL ACTUARIAL 2,500.00 310572
Total For Check 310572 2,500.00

Check 310573

01-20-520400 MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - TOOL SKOKIE ACE HARDWARE PVCC SUPPLIES 10.16 310573

02-32-520321 MATRI AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA SKOKIE ACE HARDWARE ROLLER REPAIR 2.00 310573
Total For Check 310573 12.16

Check 310574

02-03-593412 PROGRAM SUPPLIES-CAMP SUNSHINE ARTS AND CRAFTS DEPOSIT FOR CAMP FIELD TRI 50.00 310574
Total For Check 310574 50.00

Check 310575

02-10-560100 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - OFFI ABT 32" TV FOR PVCC LOBBY 165.00 310575
Total For Check 310575 165.00

Check 310576

01-20-560200 EQUIPMENT-NEW EQUIP - MAIN ARLINGTON POWER EQUIPMENT 2 50LBS BAGS OF ICE MELT 369.98 310576
Total For Check 310576 369,98

Check 310577

01-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, COPIER LEASE 179.91 310577

02-10-554100 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES, COPIER LEASE 179.91 310577
Total For Check 310577 359.82

Check 310578

01-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL CENTERPOINT ENERGY SERVICE GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS 363.00 310578

02-10-540110 UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY CENTERPOINT ENERGY SERVICE GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS 175.36 310578

02-10-540120 UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL CENTERPOINT ENERGY SERVICE GAS BILL FOR ALL PARKS 1,478.81 310578



03/07/2019 04:32 PM
lgonzalez

User:

DB: Morton Grove Pa

GL Number

Invoice Line Desc

JOURNALIZED
PAID
Vendor

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/01/2019 - 02/28/2019

Invoice Description

Page:

6/8

Amount Check #

Check 310578
02-21-540120

02-22-540120
02-33-540120
15-10-540120

Check 310579
02-08-593914

Check 310580
01-10-540110

02-10-540110
02-21-540110
02-22-540110
02-33-540110
15-10-540110

Check 310581
01-10-520110

Check 310582
01-20-520325

Check 310583
02-10-581300

Check 310584
01-20-520321

Check 310585
01-10-581400

Check 310586
02-03-594412

Check 310587
01-10-520130

Check 310588
01-20-520325

Check 310589
02-33-520312

Check 310590
02-07-594825

Check 310591
70-10~-586300

Check 310592
01-10-554100

Check 310593

UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL
UTILITIES-HEATING FUEL

PROGRAM SUPPLIES-COLD BREW

UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY
UTILITIES-ELECTRICTY

MATRL AND SUPP-OFFICE EXP

MATRL-SUPP-MAINT.

- MAT'LS

EXP MISC.-EMPLOYEE TRAVEL

MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA

EXP MISCELLANEOUS-DUES & S

PROGRAM SERVICES-CAMP - CA

MATRL AND SUPP-QOFFICE EXP

MATRL~SUPP-MAINT.

- MAT'LS

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES-JAN

PROGRAM SERVICES-AFTERSCHO

EXP MISC.-PARKS DEPT GENER

CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-AGREE

CENTERPOINT ENERGY SERVICE
CENTERPOINT ENERGY SERVICE
CENTERPOINT ENERGY SERVICE
CENTERPOINT ENERGY SERVICE

Total For Check 310578

CITI CARDS

Total For Check 310579

DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS
DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS
DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS
DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS
DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS
DIRECT ENERGY BUSINESS

Total For Check 310580

GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS

Total For Check 310581

GLENBROOK AUTO PARTS, INC

Total For Check 310582

MARY MUCCI

Total For Check 310583

MENARD'S

Total For Check 310584

NATIONAL RECREATION & PARK

Total For Check 310585

PARK DISTRIC OF HIGHLAND P

Total For Check 310586

PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANC

Total For Check 310587

SAFETY KLEEN

Total For Check 310588

STALKER SPORTS FLOORS

Total For Check 310589

SYSCO FOOD SERVICES

Total For Check 310590

THE W-T GROUP, LLC

Total For Check 310591

TIAA COMMERCIAL FINANCE, I

Total For Check 310592

GAS BILL
GAS BILL
GAS BILL
GAS BILL

FOR ALL PARKS
FOR ALL PARKS
FOR ALL PARKS
FOR ALL PARKS

SUPPLIES FOR COLD BREWS

ELECTRIC BILL
ELECTRIC BILL
ELECTRIC BILL
ELECTRIC BILL
ELECTRIC BILL
ELECTRIC BILL

FOR PVCC
FOR OKETO PA
FOR HARRER P
FOR ORIQLE P
FOR PVCC
FOR HISTORIC

PAPER, PENS,AND TAPE FOR P

PREMIUM HYD QOIL (2)

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 206,

GARBAGE CAN PAINT

PREMIER PACKAGE MEMBERSHIP

FOR CAMP FIELD TRIP

PURCHASE POWER STATEMENT

PARTS WASHER SOLVENT/SERVI

4 ROLLS OF DUST MAGNET SHE

BASE, FOOD ORDER

ENGINEERING STUDY TO ASSES

COPIER RENTAL INSURANCE

138
1,141
1,694

188

5,180

206.

206.

827.
1,315.
703.
.35
8519
.24

228
3,861
200

7,137

32.

32.

326.

326.

119.

119.

31.

31.

1,100
1,100
617

617

250

250

313.

313

308

308.

876.

1,097
1,097
463

463

.79
.89
.02
.22

.09

50

50

48

67
96

.26

67

67

41

41

71

71

98

98

.00

.00

.50

.50

.71

.71

21

.21

.90

90

19

.19

.50

.50

.28

.28

310578
310578
310578
310578

310579

310580
310580
310580
310580
310580
310580

310581

310582

310583

310584

310585

310586

310587

310588

310589

310590

310591

310592



03/07/2019 04:32 pPM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT

User: lgonzalez EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/01/2019 - 02/28/2019
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED

PAID
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description

Page:

7/8

Amount Check #

Check 310593
30-10-582650 EXP MISC.-SAFTY TRAIN & SUU.S. FIRE & SAFETY EQUIPME EXTINGUISHER ANNUAL MAINTE

Total For Check 310593

Check 310594
02-32-520321 MATRL AND SUPP-MAINT. - MA UNIQUE PRODUCTS DISENFECTANT FOR LOCKEROOM

Total For Check 310594

Check 310595
01-20-520500 MATRL-SUPP-SUPPLIES - GAS VILLAGE OF MORTON GROVE JAN. FUEL BILL

Total For Check 310595

Check 310596
02-21-570600 BLDG-LANDSCAPE-POOL - BLDG WILLIAMSASSOCIATES ARCHITE CONCEPTUAL PLANNING SERVIC

Total For Check 310596

1,000.

1,000.

174

174

754.

754

1,125

1,125.

00

00

.30

.30

03

.03

.06

06

310593

310594

310595

310596



03/07/2019 04:32 PM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT Page: 8/8

User: lgonzalez EXP CHECK RUN DATES 02/01/2019 - 02/28/2019
DB: Morton Grove Pa JOURNALIZED
PAID
GL Number Invoice Line Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #

Fund Totals:

Fund 01 CORPORATE 29,738.89
Fund 02 RECREATION 42,137,92
Fund 15 MUSEUM 1,044.34
Fund 30 LIABILITY INSURANC 9,368.43
Fund 35 SPECIAL RECREATION 36,386.07
Fund 70 CAPITAL IMPROVEMEN 13,874.50

132,550.15



To the Finance Officer:

The payment of the above listed accounts has been approved by the
Board of Commissioners at their regular scheduled board meeting and you are

hereby authorized to pay the attached vendors from the appropriate funds.

(President) (Treasurer)



00Z18S-000TT0] 00 SIS uonelIodsues 3dUaI9Juo) xel| ue[-8z 99}
00Z18S-000TT0| 0%'ZZ$ 939)] BANET 10] 90UISJUO) J& Youn nefy| uef-8z EE)|
00Z18S-000TT0| O0SEI$ uonelodsues) 3dua.Iaju0) enop| uel-gg 39y
00ZT8S-000TT0 ¥6'9$ UONELIOASUEL] 3)USI3JUO) Iaqn| ue[-gz LD
01T0ZS-000TT0| S£99% AADd 10 1938 SIALS SA|  ue[-gZ EE)|
0S9Z8S-000T0E| 00'8E€$ seLIaNeq qIV aav| ue[-9t EE>|
05928S-00010E|  00%8% Su99.0§ 3niq enuajuo)| ue[-I1 EEY|
00ZT8S-000TT0| 00°6.Z$ 99)] eIneT 10j diysiaqauway vddi| uef-6T 29y

¥€8T foquinN pre)

0T°L66%

Z1£025-£€20 - 00°5Z$- 3onpoud paddiys-siw 10§ punjoy uozewy| uef[-Qg yoeqne.rg
00£185-0020 79°7$ 9JUaIdJU0) VY d] I8 YounTg sinuoq upfung| ue[-9g yoeqnelg
00£T8S-00Z0 vE'€$ IIURIJUO) VY] Ie ISepjealg Spreuo@pn| uef[-9z yoeqne.rg
00£185-00Z0 79'7% 9JU3I3JU0) VY] 38 youn siuoq unung| uef-yg yoeqne.q
00€T85-0020 L6'TTS ESIN'T pUE 9N§ 10 90UI9§U0) JB YounT] apodiy)|  ue[-yg yoeqnerg
0L£02S-Z£20 05'86£$ SOSSE[) Ssowq Jojjusudinby|  waoyIed % I[PV AN|  Ue[-§7 yoeqnerg
00€€85-7£20 00'T0ES I8]U3)) SS3UI] I0] S[oMO], sadiM DYd| Uue[4g yoeqnelq
00£€8S-7£20 00'SS$ 191U SSaUI] 10] S|PMO], sodiM Dyd| ue[-37 yoeqnelrg
0L£0Z5-Z€20 S6%Z$ SSB[J SSaulI{ 10§ SISIRI 10dS uozewy| uef-gg yoeqne.g
ZTE£07S-€€20 ¥5'6%$ STI0[) 19 M 18daamg IoJImg uozewy| ue[-Tg yoeqnelg
002095-Z£20 95'GST$ uonnjos suizpiues [BAWAD [ ue[-;T yoeqnelg
S0T68S-0TT0 00'L$ serjddng A.req Aepijoy Jeis 9alI] Tefoq| uel- yoeqnelg

9Z81 HequinN pJe)

66'€0T$

00£18S-01-10 ¥8'7$ S[ES 2IUBIBJUOD (VI sinuoq upyund| 610z/92/1 ualig,0
00£18S-0T-10 LS0V$ S[EI]N 92UAIJUO) (AdV] Aouaday nedy| 6102/92/1 UdLIg,0
00£T8S-0T-T0 62°7$ S[E3]N AIUIISJUOD (dV] sinuoq unfund| 610z2/+¢/1 UaLIg,0
00£T8S-0T-T0 LO'LS S[ES SOURIJU0D AJ V] sinuoq urung| 610z/+z/1 usLIg,0
00£185-0T-10 50T [9AB1 ], 80USIJYUO) GdV] xe], 03edryD| 6102/%2/T uslig,0
0TT0Z5-0T-10 86'GE SULIOJ X€) SIW 660T 10da( 91PO| 6102/9T/1 uaLig,0
01T0ZS-0T-T0 ZLTT JJAd 10] Ie| 9350 SpIeusiy| 610Z/91/1 uaLig,0
0T8T8%-0T-10 86'L- PUTYSY 99 UOIIBSURL], USISIO0] [Yf 93] UONJBSURI], US1010]| 6102/6/1 uaLIg,Q

008T 12quIny p.Ie)

LNNOWY NOSVay WUePIBKW  gLvd 'ON Jod

8102/02/2 ‘HLNOW

'PUS [IUO 3UOP S] 110da UM SI9YINOA PIBOG LM SPN[oU]

008T *LNNODJDV

SaolAlRS Emu_ £e8¢ m_




00Z18S-0Z-10 YZT11$ 347109 - 1Sep{ealq 9duaiguo)|  ogeary) £ouadoy nely] uel-qz BIAZIION)
00Z185-0Z-10 SZ'Z1$ uopelodsuer; aouaIajuo) IXel| ue[-gz BIAZII0N
00Z18S-0Z-10 L89% uonelodsue] a0uaIajuo,) Iaqn| ue[-97 ERY.VARE)
00ZT8S-0Z-T0 00'8T$ (VS 3 S["D3) uoneliodsuen s>uaiajuoy) Xel| ue[-pz ©IAZ2105
002T18S-0Z-T0 LT'9€$| MI9[018uY % 195590115 ‘©2AZ2109 pung IUAIUOY suyof Awunt[[  ue[%gz edAZ2105)
00Z18S-0Z-T0 578% 05ed[Y) 0] uoneliodsuen 90Ua.IaJuo’) enoy| uelyz BJAZ3I10Y)
1Z£025-0Z-10 S¥'81$ Aloneq wiery Snid seuaneg| ue[-97 BJAZ)100)

818THequinN pIe)

ZUSELS

0T10ZS-0T10 86'6T% sweisold - sge[] Isuueg uozeuwry| 610z/z/2 us.LIe|y
0TT0ZS-0T10 97'87% sa1ed- sarjddns uaydIny] UozZewy| 6T0Z/15/1 USIIE]
0TT0ZS-0TTO 66'9T$ 3103 onsed - sariddns uayony uozewy| 610z/62/T UdIIE]
01102S-0TT0 IREZ4) SpIed ssaulsng Suruuep wndelsip| 610z/€z2/1 UdLIE
0TT0ZS-0T10 66'61% Jasreyd auoyd PIISI Uozewy| 6102/81/1 Ua.Liepy
01T102S-0TTO 6S91% JOOH 1e0) uozewy| 6T10Z/.1/1 Ua.Lrey
0TT02S-0TTO 00'6% JJAd 10j deos 72 5199ys 1241 991L refiod| 610Z/6/1 US.LIE]N

TEGZHaqunpN pae)

85'908'S$

002185-0T-10 0£'226'7$ SWOOI ¢ - JJels 10§ sul3poT] AusdainedH| 6107/1¢/1 em
00ZT8S-0T-T0 896£6'T$ SWwIo0I G - pIeOq 10] SUISPOT] AduadarnedH| 6T02/TE/1 nem
00Z18S-0T-10 81°0%- jusunsnipe aoLg 0T# A[12q30d| 6102/62/T nem
00Z18S-0T-10 00'0% sss VHdI 78 MM\ 10] ISepealg Aaqpim| 610272271 Mem
00ZT8S-0T-10 ¥L'SC VddI 1€ 1Tep 10] 1sep{ealg AduaBai nelH| 6102/92/1 nem
00218S-0T-10 05’19 ENS[0) 10 STEda]N Aduagai nedH| 610z/92/1 nem
002T18S-0T-10 0Tzt VddI e 1rep) J10j young 0T# AllPqI0d| 6102/97/1 nem
00ZT18S-0T-10 S6'Y VddI e 1rep) J10j 1sepiealqg uung| 610z/5z/1 Hem
00Z185-0T-10 0£'50S WV dI 18 Jauulq jjes/pieog puery souelsse | 6102/5¢/1 nepm
002T8S-0T-10 C9'SLT VddI 1e Jeuul(q jjeis/pieog puel) souelsse| 610z/52/1 em
00Z185-0T-10 8%°0- Jusunsn{pe aoug 0T# A19Q10d | 6T02/92/1 rem
00Z185S-0T-10 SZ'8 Vddl 01 uoneuodsued, B3| 6102/%2/1 Hem
00218S-0T-10 01zt VddI 18 iTepp 103 yountg 0T# AlleqI0d| 6T0Z/%2/1 nmem

£4S8Haqunp p1e)

£6'0£6%

059¢8S-000T0¢ 00%S$ [e21sAyd Jusuradejd-a1q BIJUIDUOY) LERES 29y
00Z18S-000TTO SL0% U0Ne110dSUR.I) 90UIIJU0)) Iaqn|  uel-gz ooy
00Z18S-000TT0 EVVES uoneliodsuely 30uUaIajuoy) 1Pqn|  uel-gz 29y
00218S-000T10 18°L$ 99} EINET 10J DUSIJUOY) T (ounTg nedy| ue[-gz 93y
00Z18S-000110 SL0T$ UoeLI0dSUR.L) 30UdIajuo) IXel| ue[-gg 9




€78€65-L00EC £E8Y1$ sarjddns jooyds ;g uozewy| ue[-Ig BRI
S786S5-L00£7 £6'69% saiddng aseg uozewy| ue[-gT DN
00Z185-001T 00'S€S A35es onenby INY VYINIAd|  uef-£T BRI
618¥65-,00£2 00'0S$ WESIIID] YIM Juled A1dN0( - dii], den yel) » Wy sulysung|  ue[-9y BRI
618¥65-L00£Z 00°0ST$ Mma1auary Jo dn it duing - diig, den dnipdung|  ue[-1 on
618%65-L00£T £L'99S$ s1uodg apis ury - du ], den orpmS L  uef-£ BRI}
L98T HoquinN pae)
16'829'1$
S0¥$SS-S£Z0 00°S$ opINY 9[AIS 10 aseydIng JUo] swog e3aN| 610Z/%/2 UUBULLISH
00Z¥%SS-ZE20 00°S6T$ 0ZT'T$ = S6T$ + ST6$ - PIOJ 11, SSaUILI qn) SIDIAILS suy dydern| 610z/1/2 UUBULLIDY
S0¥¥SS-S£Z0 00'SZ6$ 0ZTT$ =S6T$ + SZ6$ - 19A0 pUE 66 $901A19S suy oydein| 610z/T/2 UueULLIDY
mo,v.vmmummw.o ﬁh.mww SlusA9 bm:cmm J10J mumOOD :OEOEOLQ 3 00qgadeyq OHON\H\N UUBULLIOH
S0¥¥SS-G£Z0 00'0Z$ uonouiodd smalg pio) - payulid s101504 8TXZ ] sunuiy 1oq 12deys| 6702/1¢/1 UUBULLISH
S0¥¥5S-SEZ0 00°L2% U949 10J SuOnINg [RUOHOUIOIJ O[O INPNS| 6T0Z/0£/T UUeULLIDY
00Z185-0020 S7'0$- GZ'0-11pal) s3ulAes sA[leqiod | 6102/0€/T UUBULLIDH
S0¥¥5S5-5£20 00'99% U949 10§ S[9qeT] I93I11S [eUOIOW 01 SN IINS| 610Z/62/1 UUBULLISH
00T¥#SS-GE20 00'SE$ SUNSOH 21ISqaM ausug dm| 6102/62/1 UUBULLISH
S0¥¥SS-S€20 S6'veES SUNSI| d1e] Yel) HN- 19U'S[EANSIJpUesIe] wod>0dz | 6102/6Z/1 UUBULLISY
00£T185-0020 0STT$ UoneIs urey 01 uonjels PeAy wolj ixe], IXeL| 6T0Z/92/1 UUBULLISH
00£185-0020 SZ'0T$ 11eAH 01 UOIIE}S UTR] WO IXe], Xell 6102/92/1 UUBULLISH
00£185-00Z0 €7'C% 99]J07) AJU.I3JU0) SPIeUOdN| 6T102/92/T UueULLISH
00Z185-00Z0 9¢'9% {oun 939uI3juo) sAlPq10d | 6102/9Z/1 UUBULLISH
00£T8S-00Z0 0S21$ uonels uren o) uonels 13edH woij ixeJ, XeL| 6T02/%2/1 UURULLIBH
00£185-0020 SLOTS 1edy o1 uoneis uien wolj Ixe], Xel| 6102/%2/1 UUeW.LI3Y
00£T85-00Z0 00°£Z$| @>ud19ju0)- AepInjes pue ABpSIny], 10j 3oxD1, urel], ePN| 6102/%2/1 UUBULLISY
00Z18S-0020 res Iauulg aoualajuor) 198ue V19.d| 6102/%2/1 UURULLIOH
S0P¥SS-GEZ0 00'6zZ$ SUNSIT JUaAq IsLMo[, [e207| 6T0Z/ST/T UURULLISY
S0¥¥SS-S£20 9.'S¥$ J103 U0S pue Jayle] - 515009 1U2AH 3jooganey jqooqgaoey| 610Z/S1/1 UUBULLIDY
S0%¥SS-S€20 00'6Z$ SMaig p[0)- sUNS00g JuaAq wuasg| 6102/8/1 UUBULLIDY
S0¥¥SS-SE20 00'6T$ Smd1{ p[0)- SUNS00Y 1UaAH uaAg| 6102/8/1 UUBULLISH
00Z¥%SS-2€20 00°'SZ$ uondrnsqng AJauop e30X eaay AN | 6102/Z/T UURULLISH
SZT6Haquny pie)
68'8£7$
00218S-0Z-10 SZ'8% uonelodsuen) auaIajuo’) endjy| ue[-97 ERY.YAYGR)
00218S-02-10 L1°G8% (VS % ST ™)) «Steawt auaiajuon 03ed1y) A>uaSay nedy ue[-g7 CRYYVAIGE)
00Z18S-0Z-T0 SL'L$ uonejrodsuel) 9ouaIajuoy el| ue[-97 ©dAzo105)
00Z218S-02-10 856% ©JAZ2107) - Youn| JU.I3JU07) S,PIRUOOIN ue[-97 BIAZII0Y
00Z18S-02-10 00°c$ uonelLIodsuen auaIaJuoy) I9qp| uef-97 BJAZ)105)
00218S-02-10 T6'€T$ uonelodsuen adua3Juoy) Iaqn| ue[9z ©JAZ2100)




S0T68S-0T-10 9%'01% Avreq Aepijoy S,Inalop| ue[-It Igujreswneg
228£6S-20-20 87'0T$ sorddng AsssAp( 1apumny spEeyI|  uef-gT Jsulreswneg
778£65-L0-20 YEETS sa1jddng £assApQ Japuny Hewem| ue[-oT JouLreguneg
ST/Z£6G-90-70 26'61% JAd S1AO J00pU] yreurepy|  ue[-Q1 JIaulresuneg
ST.£6S-90-20 9E'%$ sonddng Aepuopy Assapy Mewepy|  ue[-Qf Jaulreswneg
Y1S¥65-¥00£20 28'1L$ S3UWNISO07) Idue(q UBWSSIIAA uef-g Isunreswneg
€18£6S-L0-20 1S61$ serddng Areq Aepypaig A freq| el Isuieswneg
228£65-20-20 86'%E$ sa1ddng AassApQ Japury uozewy uef-g Joulredwneg
LETSPequInN pIe)
87092
00£18S-01-20 0L %S 9dUILJU0D -ZUn|Ied Aousdayg nely| ue[-zz ZJIMasuoy]
00£T8S-01-20 19'0T$ Isep{ealq -80uaIsjuo) upjung| uef-/z ZJ1MasUO}
00£T8S-0T-20 wN..v% jsepjealq -90Ua.1ajuoy) uungg ﬁN—ﬂ@N ZI1MISUO0}
00£18S-01-20 Z29'%% Isepealq -90ualajuo) upungg uef-gz AL EIN 0}
00Z185-01-20 00'052$ S9LI3S Teulgqam STID[S vdadl| ue[-zz Z21Masu0Y
00Z18S-01-20 00'09% drysIaquisul yyds [eddeq] ue[-41 ZJ1MIsUOY]
S0168S-0T-10 00'0L2%- Aed gers Aepijoy SHII0N|  ue[-TT ZIIMASUO}|
S0T685-0T-T0 69'8981% Avred yers fepijoy s palop| ue[-11 ZJIMIsUoY
S0T685-01-T0 00'92$ Ayred Aeprjoy Joj sarjddng sa.] defjoq| ue[-1T ZDIM3SUO}|
00%185-01-20 00'8¥£$ [eMIURI 3SUAII] JYISY dvosy| ue[-1 ZJ1Masuoy|
S0T685-0T-10 00'0S$ Ayred Aeprjoy Joj sanddng upjung|  uef- ZIMISUo}|
S0168S-01-10 ¥6'SLT$ A.1ed Lepijoy Joj saziig Hew-epy|  uef-g ZJ1MasUO)
S0T68S-0T-10 00°Z€$ Ay1ed Aeprjoy Joj sarjddng 991 Irefoq| ue[-y Z1Masuoy
ZL9T Haquiny pae)
6L'EPSTS

618V65-L00€7 LELVS dv?9 ezzl4 Aeq mous 4sa1 uspooy|  qo4-T 1onpy
€18£6S-L00€T 6¥'61$ sa1iddns fireg Aepyiag A Areg|  uef-pg DONQ
£18£65-L00ET 9L'L1$ aon( Ayreg Aepiiig WsIel| ue[-og 1onp
00Z18S-000TT0 ¥8°0$- P00, 33Ua.13ju0) Aeqiod|  ue[-og 1Donp
00Z18S-000T10 69°LS$ (esinT R A1) poog aouaiajuo) lysngaao7y| uef-gz DO
00ZT8S-000TT0 00'69$ (esin Z1T ‘ATep) sousisjuo) 18 Supiieg Auadoy nedy|  uel-gz 1oonpy
00Z185-000TT0 96'02$ (esinT B A1ejy) poo, sousiajuoy AllPqiod|  uef-gg PoN
00Z18S-000TT0 Yr'v$ P00, JUa.I9Ju0]) 1Isop|  ue[-gz 1On
00Z1I8S-000TT0 OB.OH% pooy4 9JUa.I3Juo) Q_HQQ_SU CN—-WN 100N
¥16£65-800£2 6L°15$ 1009( sma.g p[o) uozewy| uef-yz 10N
€78£65-200¢€7 0Z°LLS selddns [ooyds g uozewy| uef-37 oK
SZBE6S-L00ET 6£'9T$ sa11ddns gsvd uozewy| uef-47 12onp
SZ8E6S-L00ET 69'0S$ Ad 3e sanddng gsvg uozewy| ue[-gz 1onp
618¥65-L00€7 00%1Z$ duiy, dep Yel) B 4y auysuns|  uef-zz 100Ny




T0ZTI8S-000TT0 0S¥£$ punyal jo ssadold syl uj -a9 Sunjreq Aduaday nedy uef-97 uue)InW
00218S-000TT0 6¥'€Z$ uoneliodsuel ], 20ualajuo) I9qN ue[-97 UuB)IW
00Z18S-000110 S6'6% uoneLodsuel], 90UaIsjuo) 194 uef-97 Uue)oInW
00218S-000TT0 0£9% PO04 adUa.Iajuo) A>udday nely uef-Gz uue)ospw
002T18S-000TTO LS°L$ 90§ pUe YIoqezZI[y -poo, 2dUs.I9juo]) sjuo( unun( uef[-Gz Uue)IpW
00218S-0001T10 60°c$- Arep S,peufep nog uef-97 Uue)InW
7 BSIN ‘alIe[) ‘9ng YIaqezi[] -poo,] 30UIIju07)
00Z18S-000T10 86'L$ P00, 3dUa.IaJU0) A>usday nedy uel-y7 Uue)on
00Z18S-000T10 6T'LLS Arepy S,[jeuey noTq ue[-$z Uue)sp
% BSIN'T ‘i) ‘9ng ‘YI9qezi[q -poo, 90UI9Ju0’)
00Z18S-000T10 £V'eT$ POO4 20Ua.Isgjuo) apodiy) ue[-;7 UuB)IW
026£65-800£20 80'S¢$ IYSIN J{0D U 00sQ [Pm3[| ue[-gt uue)dnW
026€£6S-800£20 £0'¢8¢$ IYSIN J[0D TUT BZZ1d ysa. pue apoon uel-gT Uue)In
026£6S-800£20 00'52$ IYSIN J[0D uIp 991], Je[joq ue[-gT Uue)onW
076£65-800£Z0 66'9T$ JYSIN JI0D IUIN A Ared|  uef-gy LCERRIT
00Z2185-000120 00°02T$ sufutel], ¥dd SUIUTel]/S901AI9S JYY| ue[-ZT Uue)on
00218S-000120 00°0ge$ suturer], gdd SUIUIE1]/SVIAIBS DYV| ue[-/] Uue)onW
0T81I8%-0T-T0 86°L$- ATenue[ WOy JUSWLSINQUISY 98187 juefenpeiy 99, 19p.10g SS0.I7) uef-z Uue)IW
0I818¥%-0T-T0 66'597%- Arenue[ woly JuswasInquiay 9s.1ey) jueenpelq pnerj/uyeg gq| 929d-1g uuenopw
168T HoquInN pIe)
15°605%
00Z18S-000TT| 87°¢ZES SuD{Ied /[910H UAIJUO) Vi d] A>uagay nedy uef-9g7 AjlLren
00218S-000TT 68°CT$ SJUAIRJUOY) V] 3B POOY Spleuo(@n ue[-97 AjlLren
00ZT8S-000TT PT'E$ 90UII3JU0) Y d] I8 pOO4 A>udday nedy| uel-g7 ALLien
00Z218S-000TT L6'6TS$ IIUIUOY Y] 1B pooy Aduasay nedy uef-Gz Airen
00Z18S-000TT 89°Ct$ 9JUS.I3JU0) Vi d] e pooq ¥ Ied 9y Je ulaae], uel-4¢ Azen
FISE6S-F00ETC oLvZS sarjddng aoue(y uozewy uef-c7 A1irer)
YT1SE6S-V00ET 02'2L% salddns aoue(q uozewy uef-$1 AlLLIen
PISE6S-Y00ET 66'6$ sarfddng aoue( uozewy| ue[-Qf Airen
5968 HaquInN pae)
66'0LES
616265-80-20 19'00T$ sarfddng aoueq Ja1y8neq Appeq Ay freg| uel-gz 1oulreSuneg
616£65-80-Z20 00'61% saijddng aoue( 11ysneq Appeq uozewy| uef-z7 Jaulleswneyg
00218S-000T10 £TY$ S[eaw 9oUs.IaJUO0)) SINuUO( unyun(g uef-g7 Isurresuineg
00Z18S-000T10 £0'8$ S[eaw 33U3IJU0) S,PlBUCON uef-gz Joulreswneg
00Z18S-000TT0 LT¥$ S[eSW 3IUB.I3JUO0") smuo( uun( uef-gz Jauyreswineg
00218S-000T10 T00T$ S[eaw aJus.I3juo’) oesg ojLLing uef-f7 Jouledwneq
T14€65-90-20 1¥'22% so1jddng [ooydsai sy uozewy| ue[-gz Jouneduineg
STLE£6S-90-20 8°LT1% so1jddng s{eajy un{youny EREVIETTY uef-91 Jaulnresuineg




09'80%'ST$

Te10],

S¥'8ESS

LLTE6S-T00EZ0

009€$

Auun.g ao[ 1apun PaSeYDIN - SULIOJIU[) SOIISBUAT)

IBaMS1I0dS I

uef-gy

uue)Ip




New Business + Motions




Movtorv Grove
Pawrk Distrvict

Mewmorandwm

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director
Date: March 20, 2019

Regarding: Annual GFOA Conference Travel Advance

Issue:

Approval of estimated travel expenses for the Superintendent of Finance, Marty O’Brien to
attend the Annual Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) conference scheduled from
May 20 to the 23" at the Los Angeles Convention Center.

Discussion:

Per the State of Illinois’ Public Act 99-604 and District Ordinance #0-06-16, the Board of
Commissioners must approve in an open meeting by a majority roll-call vote the estimated
expenses for travel, meals, or lodging that is expected to be in excess of $750.00.

The request for travel, meals and lodging must include the following: name of the individual
making the request, job title, the date and nature of the official business.

Please see the attached Estimated Travel, Meal, and Lodging expense form.,
Park Board Action:

For the Board of Park Commissioners to approve the estimated travel expenses for
Superintendent O’Brien in the amount of $1,000 to attend the Annual GFOA conference.



Morton Grove Park District
ESTIMATED
TRAVEL, MEAL AND LODGING EXPENSE
FORM
Name of Official or Employee: Martin O’Brien
Title/Position of Official or Employees: Superintendent of Finance

Name and Date of the Activity/Event: GFOA Annual Conference May 20-23 in Los Angeles

Check Number (if applicable):

Credit Card Receipt Number (if applicable):

Description of the purpose of the expense: Attendance at the GFOA Annual Conference is
critical for the Superintendent of Finance to keep current with the changing regulatory
environment. The conference provides unparalleled opportunities for sharing ideas, sharpening
skills, discovering new tools and technologies, and networking with financial professionals.

Estimated Costs or Actual Costs with receipts:

Mileage: N/A
Cost of Meals: S150
Parking: N/A
Hotel/Lodging: $500
Car rental: $100
Airfare: $250

Estimated Cost of Other Transportation (bus, train, taxi, shuttle, etc.): N/A

Employee’s Sighature: Date:

Director’s Authorization: Date:

ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS



To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director
Date: March 20, 2019

Regarding: Review of Closed Session Minutes and Verbatim Recordings

Issue #1:

Pursuant to the Open Meetings Act 120/2(c) (21), a semi-annual review of all previously Closed Session
minutes must be conducted. Below are minutes of closed sessions not yet reviewed and still holding “closed”
status.

Discussion:
Please review the attached written copies of closed session minutes and direct which documents are to have
the “closed” status removed, as the need for confidentiality no longer exists.

e February 21, 2018 o May 16, 2018

e March7,2018 e June 20, 2018

e March 21, 2018 e July 18,2018

e April4,2018 e August 15,2018

e April 18, 2018 e September 20, 2018

Issue #2:
Further, pursuant to the Open Meetings Act 120/2.06(c), a verbatim recording required for closed sessions
may be destroyed no less than 18 months after the completion of the meeting if:
1) The public body approves the destruction of a particular recording, although no audio will be
disposed in the case when exceptions such as potential litigation is in play, and the District will comply
with the law in accordance of the Open Meetings Act, and
2) The public body approves minutes of the closed meeting that meet the written minute’s
requirement of Section 120/2.06(a) of the Open Meetings Act.

Discussion:
Please direct which verbatim recordings of closed session meetings may be destroyed, as the need to retain

them no longer exists:

e March 1, 2017 e June 21, 2017

e March 15, 2017 e July19, 2017

e April 19, 2017 e August2,2017
e May17, 2017 e August 16, 2017

e June?, 2017 e August 23, 2017



Park Board Action #1:
The Morton Grove Board of Commissioners adopt Resolution #R-01-19, to direct which closed session minutes
shall/shall not have the “closed” status removed as:
a. The need for confidentiality still exists as to all or part of those minutes or
b. That the minutes or portions thereof no longer require confidential treatment and are available for
public inspection.

Park Board Action #2:

The Morton Grove Board of Commissioners adopt Resolution #R-01-19 to direct which verbatim recordings of

closed session meetings may/may not be destroyed, as the need to retain the recording no longer (or still)

exists.

a. The need to retain the recording still exists as to all or part of those verbatim recordings therefore they
should not be destroyed

b. The verbatim recordings are no longer required and may be destroyed



MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
RESOLUTION #R-01-19

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING
THE RELEASE OF CLOSED SESSION MINUTES
AND
THE DESTRUCTION OF CLOSED SESSION AUDIO RECORDINGS

WHEREAS, the Morton Grove Park District Board of Commissioners has
met from time to time in closed session for purposes authorized by the lllinois Open
Meetings Act; and

WHEREAS, as required by the Act, the Board has kept written minutes and
verbatim records in the form of an audio recording of all such closed sessions; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the requirements of 5 ILCS120/2.06(d) the Board
has determined that the minutes of the meetings listed below no longer require
confidential treatment and should be made available for public inspection; and

WHEREAS, the Board has further determined that the need for
confidentiality still exists as to the closed session minutes from all other meetings
not previously made available for public inspection; and

WHEREAS, the Board also approves the destruction of the verbatim
recordings of closed sessions listed below, all of which are of meetings which
occurred more than 18 months prior to the destruction of the recording.

WHEREAS, the Board will comply with the law and the disposal of audio
will not be completed in cases when exceptions like potential litigation is in play.
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of the
Morton Grove Park District as follows:

SECTION 1: The closed session minutes from those meetings set forth as

follows are hereby released:

e February 21, 2018 e April 18,2018
e March 7, 2018 e May 16, 2018
e March 21, 2018 e June 20, 2018

o July 18,2018



SECTION 2: The Board Secretary is hereby authorized and directed to
make said minutes available for inspection and copying in accordance with the

lllinois Freedom of Information Act.

SECTION 3: The Board Secretary is hereby authorized and directed to

destroy all audio recordings for those meetings set forth as follows:

e March 1, 2017 e August 16, 2017
e April 19, 2017 e August 23, 2017
e July 19, 2017

SECTION 4: This resolution shall be in full force and effective from and

after its passage and approval.
ADOPTED this 20t day of March 2019

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT/ABSTAIN:

Board President Steve Schmidt

ATTEST:

Board Secretary Jeffrey Wait



To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director
Date: March 20, 2019

Regarding: Disposal Ordinance #0-01-19

Issue:
Prior to the disposing or selling of the district property, the Board must approve an ordinance specifying
the property to be disposed of and the method(s) of disposal.

Discussion:
As we continue to take inventory of the Administrative, Maintenance and Recreation Departments, the
staff finds obsolete items which need to be disposed of.

In accordance with state law (as specified in Section 8-22 of the Park Code), “if the District owns
personal property that is no longer necessary, useful to, or in the best interest of the District, three-
fifths of the Board may authorize the disposal, trade-in, donation, or sale of the property in any
designated manner (with or without advertising the sale) by passage of an ordinance.” Disposal of any
equipment will follow local, county, and state regulations.

Park Board Action:
To approve Ordinance #0-01-19 for the disposal, donation, trade-in, or sale of listed items and
authorizes the Park Board President and Secretary to execute said ordinance.



MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
Ordinance #0-01-19

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AND PROVIDING FOR THE SALE OR OTHER CONVEYANCE OF
SURPLUS PERSONAL PROPERTY OF THE MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT, COOK COUNTY,
ILLINOIS.

WHEREAS, the Morton Grove Park District, Cook County lllinois, (Park District) owns the
following used computer, mechanical and recreation equipment:

Samsung 32” flat screen #LN32C450E1D, Aquos flat screen #703868189, Aquos flat screen
#703838193, Toshiba VHS #15627103, Denon Receiver #DRA697C1, Nortel Phone #T7316E,
bench press, weight stand, 2’ wide green pommel horse, 5’ wide tan pommel horse, gymnastic
rings frame, ropes and rings, Sony Trinitron #708923GR, Smart 1500CEDT power source
#225BVLSM87, 5 Motorola Talk-Abouts, Cobra Clear-Call, Nexlink B85M-E computer, 2 office
chairs, Craftsman roto tiller, Mantis tiller, Easy-Go golf cart, Stihl concrete saw, Stihl backpack
blower, Echo backpack blower, old jack-hammer, two turf tiger engines, trash pump,
Wisconsin brick saw, Turf Tiger leaf pusher, Miller Big40 portable welder, stainless steel sink,
3-point hitch blade, 3-point hitch tine drag, double stack safe, fertilizer spreader, slide, electric
Delta saw, miter saw, 3 poly-stacker drum holders

WHEREAS; pursuant to Section 8-22 of the Park District Code (70 ILCS 1205/8-22)
(“Code”); every park district is authorized to sell or convey any personal property that in the
opinion of three-fifths of the members of the Board of Park Commissioners then holding office
is no longer necessary; useful to; or for the best interests of the park district; and

WHEREAS; the Board of Park Commissioners of the Park District (“Board”) has reviewed
a staff report finding that the equipment is no longer necessary; useful to or in the best
interest of the Park District and recommending its disposal; sale; donation or trade and the
Board concurs with the findings and recommendations contained in the staff report.

NOW; THEREFORE; IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED by the Board of Park Commissioners of the
Morton Grove Park District; Cook County; lllinois as follows:

Section 1. The Board finds that all the recitals contained in the preamble to this
Ordinance are true and correct and does hereby incorporate them in this Ordinance by this
reference.

Section 2. The Board finds that the equipment is no longer necessary; useful or for the
best interests of the Park District and declares it to be for the best interests of the Park District
and its residents to dispose of the equipment in the terms set forth in the staff report.

Section 3. The Board authorizes and directs the Executive Director of the Park District to
take such action necessary to dispose of the equipment as herein authorized.



Section 4. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its adoption as provided
by law.

Adopted this 20" day of March 2019; by the affirmative vote of three-fifths of the
members of the Board of Park Commissioners.

Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

President; Board of Park Commissioners
of the Morton Grove Park District

ATTEST:

Secretary; Board of Park Commissioners
of the Morton Grove Park District

[SEAL]



% Movton Grove

Pawk District
Meworandumy
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director
Date: March 20, 2019

Regarding: Community Education

Issue:

Community engagement will be vital in determining a project for Harrer Pool. Having
experienced, qualified professionals assisting the District is necessary in supporting staff with
this effort.

Discussion:

Throughout the process of determining a project for Harrer Pool, the park district has always
expressed the need for community involvement. The District understands the need to gather
as much information from as many residents as possible. Harrer Pool is a community asset and
therefore the whole community should have the opportunity to decide how the District
proceeds. Determining a project and support for that project allows the Board to make a
decision that will have long-term implications for the District and the Village. This decision
should not be taking lightly, and every effort should be made to gather as much input from the
community as possible.

Public Communications Inc. has extensive experience working with park districts to design and
execute successful community education programs. A tailored program for the District would
include community listening and engagement sessions which would help develop
communication planning, spokesperson preparation and training, materials development-
including digital, and community and media relations. PCl has developed a timeline and budget
contained within their proposal.

The PCI proposal is attached for your review.
Park Board Action:

For the Board of Park Commissioners to approve PCIl to assist the park district in community
engagement in the amount of $53,550.



"au|
suonesuNWwWo)) LIS NIed o
a1y ‘ JA0IH UOIIOW 2 s

610¢ Ya1eN

wo.ibo.id uonpanp3
Alunwwo) Jof [psodo.d



"SPaau InoA 34 03 weuagoud ayi Jojiey 01 noA yum yoeoudde Jno Suissnasip 03 piemio} Supjoo| S| weal InQ ‘gz ‘qa4 uo
Hep A31y49[ 10323410 SAIINDXT YIM [[BD JNO UO Paseq JOABIPUSD UOJIEINPS AHUNWIWO) e JO 3Jom o adods ayi saujino jesodoud siyg

‘uoie|n3das yum asueldwod ul 1oe sawi ||e 1e [|Im pue s1de} 3yl uo d1ignd ayi Suineanpas

jo asodund sy 10} A|3|0S 3q ||Im Sa1LIAIOE Aue Jey) SpURISIapUN JaYLINY [Dd "Apoq papunj-1aAedxe) e se snieis s,1011S1d J4ed Yl yum
S9WO02 1Y) AYljIqisuodsal Sy} 03 SAIYSUSS 4. dM ‘S310UdSE JUBWUISA0S pue S1oJduou YUm 32U31IadXD DAISUSIXD JNO JO 3snedag
"sweJdoud uoieanpa I10A {NySSIIINS 31NddxX3 pue udisap — s1ou3sIp y4ed Buipnpoul — sapuade jedpiunw padjay sey pue Suipuny
Hjoiduou Yaim 33ualIadxa SAISUSIXD Sey (]Dd) "2u| SUoIedIUNWWO) dI|qnd ‘NOA 03 SN PaLIajaJ Oym SaNFea||0d 3Y1 WOolj Mouy NOA Sy

'dWoy |[Bd 8Mm

Auunwwoo Js1ea.8 sy ul Ajjedadss ‘@dualayip anllsod e ayew 0] SUOEdIUNWIWOI Suish 03 PaHWWOD Aduage ue se saA[3sIno apld
9M '1011sIQ Y4ed 9A0JD UOUIOIA 3Y) 03 [esodoud uoleINpa AJUNWWOD B ISAIRP 0} "dU| SUOIIEDIUNWWOY J1jgNnd SulliAUL 10} NOA Jueyy

uoijaonpo.ajuj



"9A0J5) UOLIOA Ul UOIIRIO|
B 1B UOISSas dululely JnoY-4noy auo pes| pue soidoy AjioLid Ajauapl 03 44eis 101ISIA Yed YHM MJOM [|Im |Dd “s13load
9yl SulAjapun s1oe4 Y3 Inoge suoieluasald pue sMalAIS1UI BIPAW 10} suosiadsayods 3ysia 01 dn asedaud |im Dd

ONINIVYL ANV NOILVYVd3Idd NOSHIdSINOCS

weJ3oud ay3 1noy3noJayz [9SUNOD JOIUBS SIPN|IUI SIY] “D1LI0}I3|D
3y 91eanpd 03 uejd suonedunNwwod Ji3alells e dojdABP ||IM [Dd ‘UOIIEPUNOY B SB SHNSaJ ASAINs Jaywing Aue pue
SUOISSNIsIp AuUNWWOd palel|idey) Y3 JO SBWO0IIN0 3Y1 ‘ §TOZ dunf ul AAIns spim-AHunwiwod ayy jo sSuiputy ays uisn

ONINNV1d SNOILYOINNWINOD

's309(oud jeudes uolew

pasodoud 104 s198pnq sdojanap pue Suluuejd [en1daduod saulal )l SB 1D13SIQ YJed SA0ID UOLIO SSIAPE pue AUNWWO)

91 Aq passasdxa sajiold MaIAal 01 Y10Mm s} suidaq Ul se 92404 yse) pasodoud ay3 Jo sdais 1sdi4 Y3 WIOsUI ued pue

‘dojanap 01 asooyd Aew 1011SIQ Y4ed SA0ID UOHIOIA 3Y] 18yl SASAINS AUNWIWOd Juanbasqgns Aue adeys o1 djay |im sSuipui4

"3uluans Aepyaam e uo Ajay1| ‘98.eyd 4o 3344 193w 03 sdNoIS B1Y1 10§ SUOIIEIO| OM] JO SUO JNIIS PUB (UOISSNISIP YIea J0)
Z1-0T) siuediyied -0z JO 2103 B 1INJID3 [|IM 1211SIQ Yded DA0ID UOHON 3Y| ‘sSuipuly SuizAjeue pue Suiziuewwns podau
e dojanap pue sdnoud uoissnasip 81ndexa pue ueld ‘aping s Jo1e1l|1de) B dOJIAIP ||IM |Dd HOBqPa34 [RUOIIIIIP ‘DAIIR1IeNb
uled 0} SJUBPISAL IA0ID UOLOIA 123]8S YHM SUOISSNISIP AJUNWWOD pajedjioes omy Suizndaxa pue Suiuueld sasodoid |Dq

‘'suondo

109(oud az1311011d SJUBPISI 193[3S MOY pue AJUNWWIOD 311 0] 159493UI JO SAWAY} 1I913P O} UOIIBSISAUOI pajielap pue uado
Joy sanlunyoddo aJe s3unias dnoad yans 3eys si (,dnoid snaoy,,) uoissnasip palen|ioey e SulISoy 4O 1JBUQ Ay 92104 HSe)
pasodoud ay3 8uiusaAuod 81049q s3uliapual pue suondo 1afoid pasodoid uo yoeqpass Alunwiwod SurlAul Spuswwodal |Dd

INJWNIOVYONI ANV DNINILSITALINNWINOD

a1bwiis3 19bpng pup 1o/ fo adoas



's303[04d pasodoud ay3 SulAlzapun s1oey 3y Jo d1jgnd Y3 WIOJUI 0} BIPSW SMIU [BI0] M Surjiom Ag SJUSPISAU SA0ID)
UOLIO Yum Juswazesdus pue ssauaieme ‘Adusiedsues] 33eA}nd 03 SHOYa SuloSuo $10L3SIQ dJed Y1 32I04UIRI ||IM [Dd

SNOILV13d VI3

"Yoes 91eulpiood

pue 10eju0d pue syuswadedus Supeads Joy yreosdde 03 syuans pue sdnos sy3 azioud [jIm DLISIQ JJed A0
UOMOIA "UOneWIOo4Ul JO 30UBAS|aJ pue AJBINDO. 3UNSU 0 SIUSA3 Juswadesus Ajunwwod je Aejal 0} 4eis 1913sIq Jied
404 syuiod 3upyjjel dojsAsp ||Im |Jd "UOIIBWIOJUI YINOW JO PJOM JO AdBINddE 3unsua pue s3oafoid ay3 Inoqge agpajmouy
119y1 aseasoul djay 01 sdnous pue sjenpiaipul [eluanjyul SUIAJIIUSPI YUM 1D113SIQ YJBd SACIS UOLIOI ISISSE [JIM |Dd

SNOILV13Yd ALINNIWWOD

'syoafoud
[ended pasodouid 03 pale|as papasu se 101IsIQ Y4ed 3Y3 Ag paonpoid JUIUOD UM [BUOIIPPE MIIADJ os|e [|im |Dd
sdnou8 AJlJunwwod 0] UOIIBIURSAI] e
(suonsanb samsue 03} 3jdoadsaxyods siedaid 0] 9sn [BUISIUI JOJ) JUSWINIOP JIMSUY PUB UOISIND e
(8sn o1ignd Joy) suonsanp paysy Ajpusnbaly e
199ys1oe4 e
:8uipnjoul ‘anss| ayy 1noqe sjdoad 31e9npa 0} s|eldlewW [131e]|02 2anpoid [|IM [Dd

1IN3IWdOTINAIA STVIYILVIN

"3u103u0 9pir0Id OS|e [|IM |Dd "JUBIUOD BUSGIM JOJ IX} PUE ‘UOIIBULIOUI

P3jiews 13ualu0d palsadsns pue suolepPUSWWOIB ‘Saul|apIng eIpaWw [120S SUIPN|DUl “YJOM SUOIIRIIUNLIWOD

3y3 sjie3ap 1eyy dewpeod,, [eUSip e Jo Judawdojansp ay1 sapnjoul siy] “uejd uo;IEINPa AUNWWOD [[BISAO

Y3 40 JuSUOdWOI SS3|WESS B SB SUOIIEdIUNWIWOD [eXSIP 91e4891UI O Jels 1911SI] YJBd SA0ID UOLIOI YUM 3IOM [[IM |Dd

1v1I9Id



00€ 0008 suoine|ay eIpsy
00T 000 suoine|ay Allunwwo)
00t 000°'s juawdojanaq sjelsaie
00¢ 000°0T jensig
00¢ 000°s +3ulutel] pue uonesedald uosiadsayods
00t 0009 Suiuueld suonesiunwwo)
00S°‘s 000°6 waws8e3u3 pue Suualsiy AJlunwwo)

S9suadx3 pajewisy Juawa|3 weudoud

‘weJsgoud ay1 yum pajeldosse s3sod J31|ddns pue 19320d-§0-1n0 AUB IpN[IUI YdIYM ‘SaSUBAXD SMOYS UWIN|0d PAIYyL

Y3 pue (Anianoe ay) Jo uolndaxa pue Juawdolansp ‘Butuued ay) Ul BwIl SAIERUD [Jd JUSSAIADI YIIYM) S33) S199[J9J UWINJOD PUOIIS
a1 ‘Juswa|e weudosd ay) S3qIIISIP UWNOD IS4l BYL "uoiSas ay) ul sweidoud Jejiwis Surndaxa pue Suidojanap ssuaadxa snomaud
4no pue “om Ayjenb ainsus 03 spaepueis |euoissajold ‘s|eod JnoA 199w 01 axe) [|Im 3 dWI) UO Paseq SI SMOJ|o4 1eY] 198pnq Y|

Aipwwngs 1abpng

s1ynsa. uo 3uilsodau pue 38esan0d elpaw SuLIOJIUO

uoieuliogul 91e4ndde pue Alpwil yum uonesedasd uosiadsayods Sulnsua pue saunbul eipsw Suneuipioo)
s|elsalew panoidde Suisn yoeasino eipaw Suionpuo)

1s!| e1paw aAisuaya1dwod e jo Juawdojaasp Suipnjoul ‘saniunpoddo suonejad eipsw SuiAyiuap)

:sapnjpul siyl



(P31 uonisanb 10jjeq 1a1ye Ajlioys) s1oafoad jeudes pasodoud Jo Juswadunouue dlgnd e

020c Yd4ejA — 6T0¢ 1290100

Buiuiesy uosiadsayods e

1uswdojanap ASojeais jeuSiq e

juswdojansp SjeUdleN e
6107 42qwaldas —1sn3dny

S3IMAIIOR uolew.OU] DI |qnd J0) SuljIN0 Ue dzijeuly pue dojaASQ e

bujuupjd suonvaunwwo)

6T0Z AInr

3u31u0d AdAuns Juanbasqns 1oy suollepuSWIWOI3) pue sSulpuly uo woday e

SUOISSNISIP ANUNWWOD JO UOIINJBXD pue uonelsedald e

SuoISsnasIp Allunwwod 4oy salep Ajausp| e
awabobuz puo bujuaisry Aunwiwo)

6T0C dunr - |udy

'pa.14nauj 210 A3Y] SYIUOW U] PAJIOAUI 3] [im sasuadxF “AJyIuow /S 8Z6°9S Jo s1uaWDISUI [DNba USASS UJ PAJIOAUI 3q JiIM 005 BES Jo s3af ay L
‘papaau
J1 2101 Ajinoy up 1 31qoyIDAD S§ BuUIDI] dUO-UO-3U0 J0/pUD dnoJb |DUOIIPPY "SUOSIadsayods 1ybia 01 dn sof uoissas dno.b INoy-inof auQ,

050°SS

00S°8YS

V101

0S¢

00S°€E

(020T YateN — 6107 |14dy) SyIUOW /£ 40} |3SUNOD PUE UCKEBISIUIWPY

aujjawi|



|[9suno) J18a1e41s

juapisaid

OSIN ‘Y3n{ Srex)

‘poposu asiuadxd

|eloads Jo/pue peojyiom ay3 193)421 01 pappe aq Aew JJe1s [euonippe ‘AlAoe yead Jo sawil Sulng weal 3100 JNoA 81n11sU0d Aayl Jay1a80)
pue ‘a13s1p yied pue|odediy) e oy weiso.d UoIIRINPS JSIOA |NJSSaIINS e SulINdaxa pue Suidojanap Ul ajos Juenodw ue pakeld yoe3 's1aafoud
papuny Apiignd Joj susiedwed yym ss920ns palesisuowap Jiayl Jo asneaaq Wes] JUN0II. S} UO 3 0} S|euoissayoad asayj paldajas-puey sey | Dd

8unuodas pue dn moj|04 ‘UOIIBUIPIOOI MBIAIDIUI BIPIIA
suoilefas elpaw aapeold uigag
suone|al AJlunwwod uidag

solg wpa|



"ANISIBAIUN UIBISBMYIION WOJ UOIEDIUNWIWOD U] 3JUBIIS JO JAISEIA B paules

9H oog Jeaj AqsoN/10111A SBWI] pue Sulysiignd UBWSD104 1300 Je suoilisod J101ipa J0IUas Pjay
Aisnoinsad Bies) “ssauisng uonuaAuod Supioeaiie ul diysiapes) 4oy Aeg edwe] JISIA woly plemy 0JaH
UMOISWOH €T0Z Y3 PaAIRd3J 9H "31n}NJ pue S1Iy UO [I2UN0) BpLIoj4 3y} 03 JOUIIA0S S,eplioj4 Aq
600¢ ul pajulodde sem pue ‘Aeg edwie] 1SIA Jo paeoq AIOSIAPE pue ‘(JAY4) SWNSsSN|A JO UCIIBIDOSSY
epLIol] ‘(Vv4) UoIe0SSY SUOIIDRINIY BPLIOIS BY] A]JUS3J 1SOW ‘SPIROQ |BJIAIS UO PaAIss sey Sie)

"*A1uno) %00) JO $92UN0SaJ [einleu 3y} aleldasdde

03 s1ignd snoueA uuidsul pue Juawade3us J83uN|oA Jo duenodw 3yl Sulpuelssspun ‘Ajuno)
3007 JO 12143151Q dAIIS3I 153404 ayl yum diysiaupied areand-oijgnd s,A121208 ay1 ul 9dualisdxs
puey3isJly pauies ay asaym ‘00z p|aipjooig/A1a100s [e2180j007 08e21YD 3Y3 18 SUOIIEIIUNWWOD

40§ 10303.1p 21LIJ0SSe SB PAAIDS 3Y ‘UOINPPE U] "007Z Ydeag w|ed JO J0103JIp SAIINIAXS Sem os|e Sies)

"886T Ul pauado-aJ 31 dduls 00z 3y} 03 Juawaroidwi |ended 3sadie| ay) puny o} [12UNoY)

A1) edwie| aY3 woJy uol|iW QTS UBY) 3J0W JO UOIIeIO|e SulpuNy B SUIUUIM Ul 00Z 3Y3 P3| 3H "UOI||IW
0TS 40 133pnq e pue OGE JO 44els e paldalip pue 03D e sieah anl 1sed ay3 panias ay asaym ‘edwe] ul
A131005 |€2130|007 Yaed AImOT 3Y1 Woly |Dd 03 Sawod Sies) “susiedwed jeyded Jofew pue suoisuedxa
21391e.3s y3nouay} suoideIIIe [BINYIND BPLIOJJ OM] BUlpe3d| SIEA |eJaASS Ja)e 0Sedly) 0] sunjal

pue ‘Adouase 3y} 01 3ua1IBAX3 SUOIIEIIUNWIWOD PUE JUBWITBURW JAISUIIXI JO SIe3A OF sdunq aH

"ymmous s, Acuasde ayy pue JuawdojaAap |euoissajold afeuew
sdjay Siea) ‘Aioisiy JeaA-pg sy ul Juapisaid yyi s, Aousse ayl se §TOZ Ul Wea) diysiaumo s, |0d Suiulor

"Juawdo|ansp pue Suiuue|d Aljendsoy pue ‘wsLINO] ‘SUOI1ez|uBSIO UOIIBAISSUOD
pue uoneanpa yosduou papuny Apiignd 01 [9SUNOD SaNSSI pue aAIINI3XA Ul sazije1dads ysSng Sieud

UuOoIIB2IUNWIWOY) SISIID)
jJuswadeue|n udiedwe)

3uipun4 jijosduon



"ou|

suonesNWWOo?)

angng

"UopuOT JO ALISIBAIUN Y1 B PAIPNIS Os|e pue

AJISIaAIUN YJOA MBN WOJ) SUIYSIIONd Ul 91BI141113D) B PAAIDISI J31.| 3YS "SUOIIEIIUNWWO))
AlsIaAlUN JO 22110 dY1 10} PAYIOM pue ‘32UdJ9)U0d [enuue s} Buiziuedio ‘DujzeSew Alessl|
sndwled ay1 JO 101IPa-02 SeM BYs ‘UBAS|SIAA SIOU[|[ 1B 3JIYAA “SUILIM Ul UOI1RIIUSIUOD

e YUMm ysi|3u3 ui spy JO Jojaydeg e sey epuewuy ‘A)SIdAIUN UBAS|SSAN SIOul||| O d1enpe.s v

"08ed1y) ul j0oyas ySiH 1anasooy pue 359)|0) eiquin|or)

‘Ayisianiun |nedaq ‘ANsIaniun uie1SaMYLION e 42Jn3d3| 3sang e se suoiejad 21gnd uo
uaods sey ays *JUN03Je JS1IM L pue BNUAA BISqLI S,uoijeziuedio ayi yaune| padjay ays

‘A 199415 PUZE SIOA MIN 1V "491UM 3DUB[IDJ) B SE SID|IN0 BIPAW 4O A1d1IBA B 01 PRINQLIIU0D
Sey pue au/znbpiy ubjuosypws pue oboay) InQ 3w 1e suollsod p[ay os|e sey epuewly

"uojieis AL 08esly) [eaof Aiana uo syuswdas pue Japoay 0bpaIy) Y3 Jo

S19A02 OM} PaINI3s ays ‘swesgo.d uoileanpa pue pieoq AJefjixne ‘suoidnpold s,uewpoon)
Joj suopie|as eIpaw 104 3|qisuodsal sem ays a4aym ‘Jaleays yjosduou 3sas.ie| pue 1s9p|o
$,08e21yD ‘@41eaY | UBWPOOY Je Weal AJdiqnd ay3 uo sem epuewy ‘|3d Suiuiof o3 Joud

"‘paAojdwz uswopn pue wnlenby ppays “10MI1aN SaUISIUIA Buljpuoday

‘AuoydwAs yoouqyuion ‘a1e) Asupiy snIuasalq “1d13sIg Yied Y0olqduljog ‘s1s180|o1say1sauy
40 A191005 uedLIBWY Byl Papn|aul 9ABY [Jd 1B SIUDID JH 'S3YIealq BIRp 01 SIUdPIdU]
99A0|dwa wWouy — sasud Jo a8uel e uo sud||d Buijasunod pue Suidessaw ejpaw uo sdnois
8uluiel} 2ous1IdX3 SeY BYS "SUONEIDOSSE puE SUOIIRI0dI0I BJBIYI|E3Y 0] SUOITNIISU
|e4n3nd pue jjoiduou woly 3uidued ‘s1ual|d o A1S1IBA SPIM B J0) UOIINISXS pue ASaie.)s
SUOI1LIIUNWWOD SIISIIA0 pUE SJUN02JE saFeuel BPUBLIY ‘10SIAI20NS JUNOIIE JOIUDS

SY "suoiIniisul [ean|nd 3joiduou yum Suiyiom 3ous1Iadxa pue ‘ejpaw |e1d0s pue suoile|al
BIP3W ‘BUlIIM U] punoJdydeq e yum [euolssajoud suoliejad oignd e si opidnay epuewy

Ll

SUOI3edjUNWIWOY) SISLID
3uI3essaA

3ujuue|d o13a1e438

JosiAladng Junoosoy Jol1uag
opidnooy epueury



"spuny 3unesojje pue spaau SujzAjeue

‘sqn|o O€ UeY) 210W JO S398PNQ PIsSISSE aY I3YM |IUNo) gn|d) sHodS 3y Jo Juapisaid
92IA pue ‘qn|) AS¥I0H 22| Y3 JO JuapISaId pUB ISGIBW SAIIOR UB SEM 3H “Wsijeudnof

ul Jouiw e pue sjesodiod/|euoiieziuedio ul siseydwa Ue Yy3Im UOIIRIILUNWWOI Ul

99439p 2OURIDS JO JO|DYIR] B YIIM AYISISAIUN SIOUI||| UISYHON WOy palenpels ueyleuor

‘S|elJalew suolle|aJ ejpaw SuidojaAsp pue ‘syunodoe elpawl |e120s SuiSeuew
‘swayl jeuoijowoud pue Supeysew Suiieald Ag Juswadeuew 13(oid pue Sujuue|d
JUDAS Ul pa3sisse ay alaym suolle|ay d1jqnd ¥d-97 e payJom ueyleuor ‘|0d Suiujof a1ojeg

12143810 Yded 40019 YO pue AISI9AIUN BJOINY ‘UOIIRIDIOSSY SIUlel|
1131yl |euoneN ‘sisi3o|olsayisauy 40 A13120S UBdIIAWY Yl SPN|dU) SIUBIJD S,UBLYIBUOS

'$913|y3e Juapnis

40 A1ajes ay3 03 swesdoud 10u3sIp yJed 03 eisayisaue woly Suiduel s193gns uo SILIETTR)

40 83e49A00 JULINJ3S pue BIP3W |EIO] PUB [BUOIIEU YHM SdIysuoIe|a. SuneAl}na uj
Suizije1>ads ‘weal elpaw s,"dU] UOIIEIIUNWIWOY 1N JO JIGUWIBW & S| 323q4inQ ueyleuor

A3a1ea1s |L231g puk BIPIIN
1Ul1U0) BIP3A |BIo0S

suoliejay eIpa

</ ,},.4

3AIIN29X3 JUNOIIY Jue)SISSY
MoaqLIn( UeyjeuUOL



"$13Y10 3uowe ‘suOIIe|D0SSE J113JY3Ie YINOA pue Suoleziuesio SSaUISNg ‘SUOIIRIIOSSe
pooyJoqysiau ‘diyssom Jo sasnoy ‘spieoq [00yds JO SSuileaw Jo Suazop je suoliejuasasd uiag ‘AJunwwod syl 03Ul N0 SIOPESSeqUIE JUIS Aayl
‘@240 ujew Jrdy} 1e sasnoy uado Jo salas e Surisoy 03 uonippe uj “3jqissod se si910A Auew se 8uiyoeau je paswie uSiedwed suone|as Apunwwod

S3004ssEJ3 B PAIINPUOD JJels 19141517 dJed ‘SDVH pue s1aays 1oey Bulpn[dul s|elslew pue uojssas Suluies; e yum suostadsayods Suiwie Jayy

"IsH Buljiew 3911s1Q YJed ay1 1oy dn uSis 0} SJUSPISA SUAUI pUe wnpuaJiaal 3yl Inoge uoilew.oyul |enydey 1oy gny

B se 9AJss 0] aded Sulpue| 3)ISqaM B JO UOIIEID BY] UO PISIAPE OS|E |Jd "YIL24IN0 BIpaw |BID0S SAI128443 UO uoIssas Sujulel] |Dd e Jaye ASalens
9431 Pa1NIaXa JJels 10111s1d dded "113sIp yied 3yl Inoge ano| Aayl SuiyIAIana JO SIUSPISAS puIWal 0} Sem ASa1el)s 3yl ‘sydedalep3uiwoo|ganoTH
‘deysey mau e uo PaLIUBD YDIYM ‘S1I043 SuoIle[al AJUNWIWOD J91510q d[ay 01 A3a1e.3s elpaw |eros e padojanap osje |Dd

'ssed 0} a19M WiNpuaJaja. ay1 JI pjoyasnoy aesane ayj uo 1edwi
|e1dURUY By} pue “‘Loddns pinom spuny wnpualajal s19a{oad jended ayl 1eym urejdxa 0] SuiSessaw dojaAap 03 s8ulpuyy Yyaieasas ayl pagesana| |dd

"Aanuns jund e pue auljuo ue y10q Jo uoiNquAsIp pue JuswdojaAsp sy} uo Hels puisiq yded
P3sIApe Os[e [Jd "Spaau s Ajunwwiod ay3 olul ySisul 3|gen|eA 113sIg JJed aY1 SARS 1Y) SUOIIESISAUOD paxyJeds suoinissnb dn-moj|o} s, J03ei3pow
3y pue ‘Aysond o Jspao ul s1aafoud [endes ayl payues syuapisay "suapisal 8|epsulwoo|g yum sdnoad uoissnasip Ajunwiwod omy parell|ive; 1Id

“Indul J19y1 41|0s 03 ssaUBUI|IM B PUR SBUISIP SIUBPISL Jo Suipuelsiapun dasp e 9]eJisuowap 01
PIp33U 1311351Q Yed BY1 1ey) Jea|d dwedsq U ‘Ajunwiwod ay) ui A1oisiy pue yoieasal snoinaad s,30143sId Y4ed 3Y3 40 SSuIpuly 3y SUIM3IAGY SEMLY

"ugiedwed uoI1eINPS JBJ0A |NYSSIIINS B JudWa|dwWI pue 33ea.d 0} Yum paxdom am 1o11sIp yued Jayjoue Aq |Dd 01
Paliajal sem 313s1q JJed 'l ‘Slep3uiwoolg ay3 ‘s1asse [ended Sunsixs 03 sjuswanoiduw papasu Alpeg puny 01 Bunjaas epuaiajal pajiey oM} JAYY

510'S}Jeda[ep3ulLIoo|q@alie)
059€-625 (0€9) ;

J0123J1Q 3AINJV9XT ‘UOLI3|IN alle) uumhumsd—hﬂn— ; \.\4 _/ r_,./
J[epSuiwoolg <~ |\

P1IsIQ YjJed djep3ulwoolg

EMIEVETEN



slo'dopdmpjoulerue]
0Z0Z-S7L-80L »
10123110 2ARNIRXT POV LB wpyu MvO 40 1D1¥1SIA NUVd rﬁv >
34ed 3eQ Jo 11IsIQ led 4

'sa1|10e) d4ed 03 sajedas pue syuswaaocidwi

papaau Ajjeaniud ay3 jo Suipuny waws|ddns 03 Jue.d (QYT1SO) 1uswdolsAaaq pue uonisinboy spuet aoeds usdQ 000*00FS SIOUl|| 4O 918IS e ILISIg

¥led 9yl uiea 01 spuny Suiydsiew apirosd padjay WnpuaJa)ad 2yl JO $S823NS a1 ‘AJJRUOIIIPPY "PIPIIIINS SIAIIBIIIUI 10||eq PAIR[I-Xe] 3Al) JO OM] Ajuo ‘AjjeuoiSay
"Ayunog axe ur ssed 0} wWinpuaiayal xel Ajuo ayi sem 1| “J1oddns J910A Jo Juddiad T/ UBYL SJj0W PAAIDIBI 1 INg ‘ssed wWNpU3)aJ Y3 pIp AJuo 10N

'S19|1N0 |euoldas pue AJjunwwod Ady 0} ydeauino

elpaw 3ulInJas pue ‘syuswagedua Supjeads uooq ‘sasnoy uado Sulp|oy ‘s193ys 1oey pue suopsanb payse Ajjuanbauy o3 syul| yum oapia
winpuaJajal e SuldojaAap ‘S91BI0APE SE 9AJSS 0] SUOSIadsayods 20| Sujulel] ‘SUOIIEIIUNWWOD |BUJSIXD PUB [BUJIBIUI [|e 01Ul 3l Suljelodiodul
pue jiomawel) adessaw e SuidojaAsp papn|aul s2139e) udiedwe) "siaquaw pJeog pue J4eis 191431sid 4ed PUue ‘eipaw eaJe ‘siaaduanjjul

Ad1j0d jed0| ‘siaquiaw 9240) YSel pue $911WW0D 12141sIQ Y1ed ‘SIuapisal 4n|g ayeT :saouaipne Aay Suinadiel ueid uSiedwed uonedUNWWOD
wnpuaJtaal e padojanap |Dd pue 121431s1Q YJed 3yl ‘syuapisal yum sdnoud snaoy pue sSuinasw Ajunwwod ysnoay yaueasas Suizonpuod Jayy

‘udiedwed Sujuuim e 93312 AjdAIIRIOQR||0D

01 |Dd 4O S2IIAIDS BY3 pa3si|ud 1o143sId Y4Bd dYL "10]|eq JAQWIAON 3y3 Uo 3sanbal wnpuaJlayal uoljjiw TS e aroldde 03 Ajlunwwod ay3

yse ujege 031 ~ AJ01s dAI103Y)9 aJow e — ydeosdde mau e papaau 1l ‘epua.a)aJ pa|ie) OM] J9YY "SI9SSE AJunwiwod ade(daJ 03 3S0D 3y} PI3IX3 UOOS
p|nom sijedaJ 40 1502 2y ‘SpEW J0U 2J9M SIUSWSA0IAWI 3Y] JI 1BY) MBUY 12141SIQ Y1Bd BY3 ‘SIUSPISAL 00L‘S 1O 28e|jIA B SulAIas ‘sjuswanoldwl
yded |eainnd jo Suipuny anoidde o1 Joddns 21jgnd ySnoua Sujuied jo a8ua|jeyd ay1 Yyum §|as1 punoy 1913sIg ded Hn|g 23T 9yl ‘pToz Ul

310" DUISIONIedHN|gNET@ PiS[eSY
9YEL-LSY-LV8
1030341 AIINI3XT ‘IiS|eS UoY

101ISIA YJed y4n|g aye]

9T0T ‘8 'AON UO WnpuaJajal 3y3 ssed 01 pa10A s1uaplisad Jo Ajliolew 984e| v "UOIII3]3 BY1 34043q

Ajuioys uel jeyy poddns 8uo.ays Suissaldxa |elI01IPS Ue Ued pioJaH AjiD@ Y3 ‘S14044D SUOIIR(2] BIPIW JO }NS3J € SY 'SI9Ped| 1D1ISIP yJed Yum 199w
pue sasnoy uado puajlie 03 sis||eulnol |eJI0| 03 SUOIIRIIAUI PSPUSIXS PUB SPadU §,13143sI( dJBd Yl INOge Yydealino eipaw paladiel paionpuod [dd



"M34 e aweu 01 Isn[ ‘saBueyd Alj1oey pue |eAowl 3343 ‘aoeds uaaJ8 yied uo spaam Sull|0J3uod ‘yny d13ayIUAs Sujjeisul ‘sysed
3op 3uneJ0| ApNJoUI SSAIPPE 1OMISIA Yed Yl Pad|ay SABY 3M SINSS] [RISISA0IIUOD 3] JO IWOS "SINSS] JO JAQWINU B ssaippe 0} sadessaw A3y
3uidojanap ut wea} unSjJew ayj 1SISSe PUB ‘SJUSWIIIUNOULE SMAU JUBIIUSIS MOIAD ‘S31S3]1E11S UOIIEIIUNWLIOD dojansp djay 01 sanuuod |nd

“lded yeQ Jo a3e||1n ay) ul Auadoud yied Aisas 03 sjuswanosdwi oy pajjed pue s3dafoad papuny-puoq snosswinu
papnjoul 1eyy ueid Jaysew e Sunuaws|dw uedag pue ndui Axunwwod 3ySnos 3 uaym gooz Ul 1911sIQ Yed 9yl yum Suppiom uesaq Dd



wodidpd@opidnoaie

0LLT'8S85°C1E

10S1A9dNS JUNOJJY 10IUaS

opidn)ay epuewy

‘spae8al 1s9g
‘'yoeoudde uno ssnasip

pue suoisanb unoA Jamsue 03 ujeSe weal JnoA pue NoA Yyum Suiaaw 03 premioy 3oo| 3 “jesodoad Siy) Bwgns 03 sn Suniaul 10j noA yuey

‘Jye1s
Pa1e21pap pue p3|Inis Jno Jo pnoud Ajje1dadsa ase M “Wayl 193W UIY] PUB ‘Je1S PUEB XIOM JNO 10} SpIepuels YSiy 19s SN “AJUalsisuo) e

"SJUBII PIlSIIes WOy s|ellajal pue suollepuaWWoal 3y} uo pasadsosd aney S HJJEWIIRY INO SISIY] "9IIAIIS e
"JaAI|ap eyl swesgoud a3eaud pue suoin|os apiaosd ued oym 3jdoad — 3jdoad eapi aue s AUAEAI) e

:aJe sdiysuone|as wial-8uo| 9sayl a4ndas aA3l|aq
9M 184} |Dd JO spadse 331y "uowwod AJan aie sdiysuoile|al JeaA +QT — Suald Jno yum sdiysuone|as Suo| Sujuiejuiew uj 91eUnlio) a1e 9

"s}InsaJ aA31yde noA djay ued am Jey3 JUIPIUOD aJe pue noA
Yum 3upliom 40 103dso.ad 3y3 INoge Pa1IIXa 3. M “1OMISIA Y4Bd SACID UOLIOW SY1 yum diyssaupsed e ssnasip 01 Ajunyoddo siyi oy noA yuey)

uoisnjauo)



Mewmovanduwm

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Jeffrey Wait, Executive Director
Date: March 20, 2019

Regarding: Community Survey

Issue:
Determining support for a project for Harrer Pool will require a survey of the community.

Discussion:

The best way to determine the community’s thoughts on a project and ultimately the financial
support for the project, is to conduct a survey. The District utilized aQity Research to conduct
the community survey last year and staff has asked them to conduct this one as well. aQity is

very familiar with our district, a potential project, and the Village.

They are proposing to conduct a survey after the townhall meetings PCl will be conducting.
aQity will utilize this information to formulate a survey to ascertain the public’s thoughts on the
concepts and will also gage their support for each concept. aQity will sample residents who are
most likely to vote in March 2020. The results of the survey will be given to a taskforce of
residents who will make a recommendation for the District to pursue.

The aQity Research proposal is attached for your review.
Park Board Action:

For the Board of Park Commissioners to approve aQity Research’s proposal to conduct a survey
of the community in the amount, not to exceed, of $23,400.



T0:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

aQity Research & Insights Inc.

820 Davis Street Suite 502
Evanston IL 60201
aQltyresearch.com
aQity@aQityresearch.com
T 847-424-4171

F 847-328-8995

Jeff Wait
Jeff Andreasen
March 12, 2019

Voter Survey for the Morton Grove Park District (MGPD)

It was great catching up with you and Chuck Balling last week to learn about your options and
plans moving forward toward a likely referendum regarding Harrer Pool. We would very much
like to continue our partnership and delivering community insights to the MGPD via a voter
survey focused on specific water and recreation facility options.

We recommend the following:

>

Using voter lists from the county, we will identify the Morton Grove residents who have
voted in at least two of the three previous elections, including at least one recent
primary. This will ensure that the survey is focused on likely voters and excludes
registered voters who seldom or never go to the polls (along with non-registered
residents, obviously).

Similar to 2018, these voters will have the option to respond to the survey by mail,
online, or phone. All likely voters in Morton Grove will receive either a printed
questionnaire (with pre-paid return envelopes addressed to aQity) or a postcard
invitation (with the survey website).

o As before, those receiving a printed survey will also have instructions to
complete the survey online or by phone (via aQity’s toll-free number) if they
prefer.

o Likewise, the postcard invitation will have instructions on how to contact aQity
for a paper survey or phone interview should they choose either alternative.



> The survey will focus specifically on the pool facility options being considered and a
likely referendum. We will design it in close communication with the MGDP, Chuck, and
any other messaging/campaign consultants that you are partnering with on this effort.
The survey will likely test:

o Household usage of Harrer Pool and awareness of the physical condition

o Willingness to pay for the facility option being considered. Ideally this will be
close to actual ballot wording and will include a brief description of the proposed
facility and the property tax impact on a median-valued home in the community;

o Reasons for support or opposing the referendum (open-ended);

o The effectiveness of five to six arguments to support the referendum and
likewise five to six reasons to oppose it;

o Re-asking the willingness-to-pay question to see if any opinions have shifted as
a result of the pro- and anti- arguments (and with which voters those
statements have the biggest impact);

o Brief demographics (gender, age, number of children in the household, region,
length of residence, etc.).

This survey will average about 8-10 minutes to complete (as opposed to the longer
2017 survey, which averaged about 15 minutes).

> The goal will be to complete a minimum of 400 completes (similar to the 2018
community survey sample size). This will provide +/- 4.7% maximum margin of error
and will allow us to provide detailed profiles of those most and least likely to support
the proposed referendum, and which groups shift their support or opposition based on
the arguments.

> If needed (based on your priorities, focus group feedback, recommendations from your
consultants), we can test two potential facility/referenda options in the survey.

For this, I strongly recommend a split-halves test, where half of the sample is randomly
shown one option and the other half is shown the second option (each with
corresponding pro-/anti-arguments). This will identify how the level of support is
impacted (if at all) between a larger and more expensive option vs. a smaller/lower cost
facility.

o If we are to test two options, I would suggest a sample of at least n=500
respondents (to leverage more cases for added insights and clarity into each
option).

aqQity Proposal to the Morton Grove Park District: 2019 Voter Survey pg. 2
March 12, 2019



As before, our analysis will be thorough. It will focus not only on the overall level of support or
opposition to the referenda option(s), but more importantly we will provide detailed profiles of
the strongest supporters and opponents, and those who are somewhat likely to support or
oppose (who may be moved either way). We will also identify which arguments are most
effective for both sides overall, and which ones especially move the less decided voters.

The results will be presented to you and your team in person. Deliverables will include:
» A full report including an executive summary, recommendations for groups to target and
key messaging opportunities, and a detailed analysis of each question and response

group (including examples of verbatim reasons for supporting/opposing the option(s)
tested);

> Detailed supporting materials (questionnaire, methodology, codebooks, etc.);
> Digital crosstabs showing results to every question by demographic subgroups;

» Clean, formatted data file (Excel format).

The estimated cost for the voter survey outlined above is $21,600 (for n=400 completes), and
$23,400 (for n=500 respondents).

> Note that both costs are lower than the community-wide survey of all residents
conducted in 2017 ($24,480 for n=400). This reflects the shorter voter survey that we
are proposing, and our strong commitment in working with you on this effort.

I will also remain available to the MGPD through election day to consult with you and your other
partners to help make this effort successful. This could be by phone, or (given our proximity) in
person. It would include:

> Follow-up discussions on survey findings, added interpretation, answering questions;

» Consulting on campaign messaging and strategy to help ensure that the most effective
themes are targeting the most appropriate voter groups;

> Reviewing copy, materials, etc.
For this post-survey consulting and support, I would bill my time at $150/hour. I would not
charge you for travel time (again, given our proximity). For the purpose of this proposal, we
might consider a budget of 8 to 12 hours of post-survey consulting through election day 2020
(or $1,200 to $1,800).

» T will bill you only for actual consulting time, on a monthly basis.

aQity Proposal to the Morton Grove Park District: 2019 Voter Survey pg.3
March 12, 2019



In terms of timing, if part of this effort includes initial focus groups to test reactions to facility
concepts (as we discussed last week), we would want to leverage the feedback and insights
from those discussions to help refine and clarify the survey design. I recommend the following
survey timing highlighted below (using PCI's proposed schedule below):

> April = June 2019
o Community Listening and Engagement (PCI)
= Identify dates for community discussions
* Preparation and execution of community discussion
Report on findings and recommendations for subsequent survey content

19] 5€ | NSIANTS )

> July 2019
o Communications Planning (PCI)
Develop an finalize an outline fo uinc information activities

3 0N communicati

» August — September 2019
o Communications Development (PCI)
= Materials development
= Digital strategy development
= Spokesperson training

Cor I"i"':l | aS Neadec

> October 2019 — March 2020
o Communications Campaign (PCI)
= Public announcement of proposed capital projects
* Begin community relations
* Begin proactive media relations
* Media interview coordination follow up

and reporting

T o RN 1L R
LONSUItIing as r

Again, our goal is to partner with you, MGPD staff and Board, and your consultant team to help
make this effort successful and efficient. We appreciate the opportunity to continue our
partnership with the District and provide survey insights that can help guide a winning
campaign.

Please let me know if you have any questions. I look forward to hearing from you.

aQity Proposal to the Morton Grove Park District: 2019 Voter Survey pg. 4
March 12, 2019



MORTON GROVE PARK DISTRICT
BOARD MOTIONS
MARCH 20, 2019

Administration and Finance Committee — Commissioner White, Chair

Annual GFOA Conference Travel Advance: | move to accept the recommendation of
the Administration and Finance Committee to approve Superintendent O'Brien’s travel
advance for the GFOA Conference in Los Angeles from May 20" through May 23",

Closed Session Minutes Review: | move to accept the recommendation of the
Administration and Finance Committee to approve the Closed Session Minutes
Resolution #R-01-19.

Disposal Ordinance: | move to accept the recommendation of the Administration and
Finance Committee to approve Disposal Ordinance #0-01-19.

Community Education Proposal: | move to accept the recommendation of the
Administration and Finance Committee to approve the PCl proposal for community
engagement in the amount of $53,550.

Community Survey: | move to accept the recommendation of the Administration and
Finance Committee to approve the proposal from aQity Research, to conduct a
community survey, in the amount not to exceed $23,400.



Board Update & Information




Morton Grove Park District

UPDATE & INFORMATION

March 20, 2019

RECREATION AND PROGRAMMING REPORT — GERALYN KONSEWICZ

General/Special Events

The 5" Annual Cold Brews event was held on February 16 with 104 attendees (up from 63 in 2018
and up from 73 in 2017).

The 3rd annual Clover Hunt will be held on Friday, March 15. There are currently 43 participants
enrolled in this free event. In 2018, there were a total of 40 participants.

Eggstravaganza will be held on April 19. There will be 3000 eggs spread throughout Prairie View
Park for kids to collect. This event begins promptly at 11:00am (do not be late or you are sure to
miss out on a wonderful time).

The 3rd annual Bunny Brunch will be held on Friday April 19 with 27 attendees enrolled as of

Monday, March 13. Food for this event will be catered by Lee n’ Eddies.

We hosted the PDRMA PATH on-site biometric screening on February 26. The PATH program is a
great opportunity which benefits eligible employees to earn incentives and maintain a healthy
lifestyle.

Upcoming events include:

Event Date Time Place
Mom & Son Sports Night | March 29 6:30 - 8:30pm PVCC
Spring Arts & Crafts Fair | April 6 10:00am - 2:00pm PVvCC
Disney Princess Tea Party | April 6 11:00am - 12:30pm Palm Room
Doggie Egg Hunt April 13 11:00am PVCC
Eggstravaganza April 19 11:00am PVCC
The Bunny Brunch April 19 11:30- 1:00pm

Fitness

Virtual Fitness was launched on February 18 and has gained popularity as the weeks go on. As of
March 8, there have been 49 people that have participated in the challenge to win prizes.
Hosted WellBeats Lunch and Learn for 15 professionals from surrounding areas to check out our
new Virtual Fitness set up.

On Tuesday, March 5, 8 participants enjoyed a Free ‘Food For Thought’ workshop presented by
Complete Chiropractic of Evanston.

Due to gaining popularity, we have added a Sunday morning High Intensity Training Class to the
GroupEx schedule.

With the news of LA fitness closing on March 27, we have been giving many tours to prospective
new members.

1|Page




Club Fitness Updates February 2019 February 2018
Fitness Club Members (as of 2/28) 1154 914
Open Gym Check-in 223 215
Membership Renewal/Sales 84 109
Athletics

There are 146 gymnasts enrolled for the spring session. Winter classes finish the week of March 18.
Many gymnasts are waiting to enroll until they receive their level placement.

The gymnastics team competed in the final meet of the season March 8-10. The Lucky Invite
sponsored by Libertyville Gymnastics Academy was held at the Waukegan Park District and was the
last meet prior to the beginning of the state meets.

Thirty gymnasts will be competing in state meets this spring.

Attended the MGBSA Board meeting on February 21%. The next meeting will be March 21*.
Already received several requests for softball diamonds.

Seniors/Cultural Arts/Adults/Teens

Starbound Dance Company attended the “Stars of Dance” competition at the Wilmette Park District
Feb 22-23. They won the following awards:

> Abby: high gold, 10th place

> Amie; gold, 14th place

o Tessa: platinum, 1st place

o Senior Lyrical: high gold, 2nd place

o Tessa’s Small Group: gold, 4th place

o Andrea: high gold, 2nd

o Stella: high gold, 3rd place

o Naomi: high gold, 4th place

o Trio: high gold, 3rd

> Naomi & Sophie: platinum, 2nd

o Lily & Andrea: high gold, 6th

o Contemporary: high gold, 1st

The Dance recital is scheduled for 12:00pm on Sunday, May 19" at Maine East H.S.

Dance recital parent meetings have been held and recital costumes have been distributed. Recital
tickets will go on sale Monday April 15.

There are currently 25 vendors signed up for the fourth annual Spring Arts & Crafts Fair.

Camps/Pre-School/Kinder Odyssey

There are currently 55 children enrolied in the 2019-20 preschool programs (up 6 from this time last
year).

We will be keeping an eye on the enrollment for our new extended day preschool program
throughout the month of March. We will decide in April if we want to keep our extended day
program, switch to a half day or have a combination of both half day and extended day.

There are 11 registrations for the 2019-20 Kinder Odyssey program.

2|Page



Camp registrations continue to come in. There are currently 180 registrations (down 21% from this
time last year).

Interviews for camp counselors are being conducted throughout the spring. 13 positions need to be
filled.

Since District 67’s last day of school is June 10, we are giving those families an option to pay a
prorated fee for the first session of camp for June 11 through June 21.

Aquatics/Gap/B4 School/BASE

[ ]

The hiring process for the aquatic staff is underway. As of March 3, we have hired 3 new guards.
Staff training will begin in early-May and we are currently still searching for summer staff.

Pool passes went on sale March 4. Passes are discounted 10% through May 1.

Upcoming Gap days are;

e March 25 KidzMagic
e March 26 “Seussical” at Marriott Lincolnshire
e March 27 GAP talent show
e March 28 Parkour at River Trails Park District
e March 29 Nickle City

Marketing

The Summer Activity Guide will go to the printer on March 15. It is scheduled to be mailed the week
of April 1. Registration for residents begins on April 8 and non-residents on April 15.

March newsletters were sent and posted on District 63, 67, 69 virtual backpack site(s), and email
distributed to District 70 via Principal's weekly email to families.

Fitness Banner were installed at PVCC and Harrer entrances to bring awareness of Club Fitness to LA
Fitness members.

Banners to promote summer camp and adult leagues will be at Oriole, Harrer and Mansfield in early
April.

FINANCE DEPARTMENT REPORT - MARTY O’BRIEN

To date the Park District has received approximately $1,702,000 from Cook County as part of the
first installment of the 2018 property tax levy collected in 2019.

The district contracted with a new company to replace ETS, our credit card processor. Card Connect
offered the district cheaper processing rates and interfaces better with Rec-Trac.

The external auditors, Lauterbach and Amen, are performing their field work to finish the 2018
partial year audit. Once completed, the auditors will present their report to the board in June 2019.

HUMAN RESOURCES & RISK MANAGEMENT REPORT — LAURA KEE

Staff has started to compare health insurance options. | have reached out to a broker and started
the process by completing an employee census and giving them all our current costs and coverage
that we have through PDRMA. We want to compare options to ensure that we are receiving the best
price for the Agency.

3|Page



e The Parks Maintenance 1 position has been posted, as well as Parks Maintenance seasonal
positions.

e Arandom drug pull was conducted earlier this month.

e We have posted for the summer seasonal positions, in hopes of capturing applicants during spring
break. Approximately 75% of last year’s staff is returning.

e Staff is working on a new sick time policy. We are gathering other Agencies policies to compare to
ours. This policy has not been updated in over 5 years and should be adjusted.

PARKS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT — KEITH GORCZYCA

e The Mansfield Park playground renovation plans are currently under review by the Village for
permitting. Staff along with our consultant, Upland Design, met with Village officials to discuss
drainage issues on the playground site. The playground equipment has been ordered with delivery
expected during construction.

e Developing maintenance standards for all park district facilities.

e Staff has been working on the ice rink applying coats of water to build up additional layers of ice.
Unfortunately, the weather is warming up and we are nearing the end of the season for ice.

e Tree trimming, pruning, and removals are underway through-out the district.

e Equipment maintenance is underway in anticipation of the upcoming season.

e Park amenity repairs are underway.

e Routine maintenance items this month included: tree trimming, vehicle and equipment
repairs, park sign repairs and painting, ice control, facility cleaning, monthly playground and
facility inspections, ballfield box repairs and work orders.

4)Page



